NUCS Board Meeting 5/14/2020 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.
1.3 Swearing in of New Board Members

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval
1.3 None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

1.3 The Board President will swear in the new Board members.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2,
STUDENT PRESENTATION

Due to the shelter-in-place order, this item is postponed.



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA :

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldi Charter School - $25,048.87

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $101,182.27

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




272 Pusig

LEG uny Loonpold

| sJo}lid

Isiisod . adA] uodey

suondp

020e Jea\ |eosid

o8|ee0 uofio

0 oLusig

Wd L LS 0202/ LY pPajUll4

VLA HILSIOTY 1A/ INVHEYM LOIYLSIA - T1aVAVYd SINNODIY aweN uodey

sBuiieg |eJsusn
198L§ JOA0D 1ioday

VLA HALSIDFY 143/ INVHEHVYM LORLSIA - 3T19VAVd SLNNODOV



¢ ebed

Z6'259°C

T6'299'C
26'259'C

26'299'C
26'299'C

ag'6bt
9.'85
£9°84l
L¥ee
et
vyl
¥Svi
syl
04

Ley
iLer

20TLo
40y AR:]

89'691
89'691

026565
0z'ses

£1'042
£1'0LC

6eeal
6E'201

£q8'LLS
96182
86°¢1
6892
unowy

0202 Jeaj [eosld

101 pURID

|eJOL 29 Pufi4
[EjoL

fejol 9 pund
[elol

JUNOWY JUBLIEAR
86/9.12v¥E
~960/E£5886 LOOV
-950.££6895 LODV
-9G0.E€5895 LOOV
-950/££989% LODV
-9G0.£E6896 100V
-050.££5895 L0V
-9G60.EE589G LOOV

JUNOWY JUBLIEA
126.198¢

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
-960.£€588G 100V

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
LO0ESEEEEZL L

JUNOWN JURLIBAR
1066

JUNOWNY JUEBLIBAA
OPE9EBZILDL LOVV

JUNOWY JUELIEAA
029ENFX

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
0229¢8¢
LL15282

£82528¢
# 9210AU)

g IJUNoY LIJAUBLIBAR

:s(ejol jousia

g JUN0Y 1JIAUBNEAL  ([RYOL [ewisuel)

2 UNOY JUBLICAR

0000-9€0-01£¥-0004-01 | 1-0~0000-29
0000-090-L$€7-0004-01 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-090-1SE¥-000L-01 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-090-1S£#-0001-0111-0-0000-29
0000-090-1SE¥-000L-01 |- L-0-0000-29
0000-080- | SE€F-0001-04 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-090-L5E$-0001-01 } 1-0-0000-C9
0000-090-LSE¥-0001-0111-0-0000-28

0000-0£0-CLEY-0001-0L 1 1-0-001 }-28

0000-000-0255-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-7€0-01E¥-0001-0L L 1-0-00} 1-29

0000-0L0-04 1 #-0001-01 | 1-0-00€9-29

0000-000-6065-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-G¥¥¥-004Z-261 L-0-0L9Y-29

0000-£0-01LE#-000L-01 1 1-0-D000-29
0000-0Z0-0LE#-0001-0111-0-0000-29
0000-¥E0-0LEF-GO0L-01 | 1-0-0000-29
jwb yos fqo oungjeon A Sy nd

0Z/08/8 d/Y Y - L1aNY 0-S9000002 ‘feniusuell

:pajeq S1i3 / 0Z0Z/10/P0 -PojJEd SJUBLIBAA

— o -

u

isjeIc ) JUBLIEAR

100-€20L0cAd

100-2¢0L0ZAd

L00-12010eNd

100-0204 0CAd

L00-6L01L0ZAL

L00-8L0L0ZAd

L00-210L0ZAd

100-910L02Ad

100-610L0EAd
L00-¥1L0L0ZAd

100-€10L0ZAA
asuaIa)Y

Wd €1 1S 0€0ZiLi¥

JOVLINYAQY S27dYLS  10-9600E0 £¥5860

HILNIO IDUNOS3IY MOENIVY  L0-0010€0 Z¥45860

I%9d 10-9200€0  L¥S860

THH MYHODIN LO-E0Z0E0  ObS860

ONI NOILLYDNa3a 3AIT 10-60£0L0 6E£5860
SNOILYDINNANOD HIILNOYL  L0-9700€0 8€5260 -

INTFANYIACD MAD  10-81 LOED 169860

SIVIHILYIN Ly MO8 10-68G0E0 9€5860

aweN JOPU3A JOpU3A  JUBLEM

yploquing] pejiuf WAYMoN §L
186 1@ uny uoijonpoig

1IVL3A ¥ALSIOTY LIF/LNVHEYM LORMLSIA - ITEVAVd SINNOIDV

NOILY2NAA 40 301450 ALNNOD 1AT08WNH



¢ ebeg Wd E¥iL LS 0Z02/iiy

26'259°C {8301 29 pung

02/OE/E diV TiddY - LIGNY 0-S9000002 :lepwsue. 1 IPIOqUINY pajiun wisyHoN g2

0202 :JeaA [eos]y LES QI uny uoydNpoid

Po3ed 143 / 0202/L0/p0 speleq Siueliepy
Y13 HILSIOFY LIFUINVHHYM LOINLSIA - FTSVAVY SINNODIOY
NOILY3NA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT10gWNH



7 eusia

8EG ury uononpold

siaj|ld

“m_.__uwon_ adA] toamm_

suondg

0coe iee ) jeosld

3800 uoboy

oe 101810

Wd G2-v2-¢ 0e0g/8/v : peluld

VLA Y3LSIODTE L4/ INYEHEVYM 101881 - 379VAYd SLNAQCOOV awen podsey

sBueg jeisuln
198G J9A0Y Hoday

TIVLIA HILSIOTY LIF/INVHREVM LOIH1SIA - 3T8VAVd SLINNOIIV



¢ ebey

89'06€
ov'ave
8g'gvl

02°92¢'L
0£922°L

18°619
187619

A
0l°tee

e0€8i
£0°e8L

2V R4S
oL'sl
v6'GL

LZ66Y'e
69'689'L
85'608

0o'or1
00'0¥)

¥6'Sid
¥6'49.2

0E'S51
82'0L

20'e8

T AT A

S2'952°)

8G°Zhy

0g'goe

86'641
Junowy

0202 183 |2OSId

JUNoWY JuBLIEAR

HNANITY 33A0TdNI
HNGWIZY F3A01dNE

JUNOWY JUBLBAR
685%9 ANI

JUNOWIY JuBLIEA
LG09Z6Z ANI

Junowy JuUeleAf
1299282

JUNOIY JUBLIBAR
1498892008 LOOV

JUNOWIY JuUeLIBAR

HNEWIZY 3FA0TdING
HNAWIFY 33A0TdNT

JUNOWY JUBLIEAR
10027888¥CL L ANI
L00Zy88erEL L ANI

| Junowny jueLean
0-50000~L9LY ANI

JUNOWIY JUBLIBAA
28606200009 AN

JUNOWY JURLIERR

L00ESL020 LOOV
000£5.4020 LOOV

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
£0 WOYd S3VIAYIS

JUNOLUY JUBLIBAR
£22580C88eC.L0L

CEESZBE8892.0L
# asj0AL|

0000-000-1025-021 1-0425-0-0059-29
0000-000-0965-02 1 L-04£5-0-0059-29

0000-000-0085-000L-01 L L-0-0000-28

0000-000-££95-00£2-26 1 L -0-0000-29

0000-000-0LEV¥-061 L-0125-0-00S9-29

0000-050-0855-001.8-€61 +-0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-02¢2-01 L L-0-0000-29
0000-000-1.8€#-0c¥2-01 L 1-0-0000-29

0000-G10-04 L~0001L-01 . L-0-0191-29
006C-SLO-0L 1 #-000L-01 1 1-0-0197-29

0000-000-1£85-0042-261 L-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00£2-04 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-050-0€55-001.8-€61 L-0-0000-29
0000-050-0€55-0018-£61 L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-021 1-0£25-0-0059-29

0000-000-6065-00.42-01 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0022-01 | L-0-0000-29
wbw yos Igo sung jpon A syng

02/9F d/V lddY - LIANV 0-88000002 :leniwusuel)]

‘pejed S1d43 / 0202/80/70 :p23eq SiueLep

-

i
ug

100-0E0L0ZAd

100-52010EAd

L00-££0L02Nd

L00-9€0L0ZAd

}00-20102Ad

100-620102Ad

L00-2E0102Ad

+00-L20L02Ad

L00-82010ZAd

}00-SE0LOZA
LOO-FEQLOZAL

L00-820102Ad

. 10G-2£01.02Ad

L00-1€0L0ZAd
asualajey

HSTYM IHH3TVA

017 SAYMHLYd TOOHOS

ANYdINOD NYDHOW AvY

ONI d3-0ud

3%od

HITHENN WIL

TUH MYHDON

SNOILYDINNWWOD LSVDD 1801

SNOILLVIINNIWINOD IAIP

V.IVOuY 40 ALID

NOISS340¥d NOILNIAYILNI WSILNY

181V
WEN JOPUBA

Wd Lgv2:2 0c0z/siy

LO-9500E0 066860
LO-3E00E0 686860
LO-+900€0 886860
641080 486860
L0~9€00E0D 986860
L0-G9L0EQ S86860
LO-£02080 86860
LO-BOL0EQ £86860
L0-6£00€0 286860
10-2500E0 186860
LO-7420E0 086860
L0~1600E0 646860

JORUAA  IBLIBAR

IPIOGWINY pajun LWIAYMON 52

VL0 YALSIOFY LI ANVIYYM LOINLSIA - I19VAVd SLINNODOV

NOILYINA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LaI09nNH

885 10l uny uchanpoud



¢ efied

04'88Y"L
0L86Y'L

0L'861 L
0.'861'2

oL'86t'L
04°86%'L

020T :ae9A |e0sid

{8101 Z9 pung
[BJoL puein

€301 g9 pund
ol

[ej0L 29 pundy
elol

[43

Z)

Zi

JUN0Y | 3AUBLIEAR 15[e301 J013SIg

JJUNOY L43AURLIEAR  l|EJOL [ERHUSURIL

'Junog JueLIBA} !S|EJOL JUBLIBAR
0Z/9/F diV iddY - LIANY 0-99000002 ‘[eRlwsuel ]
ipajeq s1d43 / 0202/80/¥0 :PRIEQ SJUBLIZAA

1IVL3G ¥ILSIDTH LIF/INVEHYM LOINLSIA - I7aVAVd SLNNOJIDY
NOILYONAZ 40 301410 ALNNOD 1aTO0g9WNH

Wd Le°+2:¢ 0208/8/y

IPoquing pajun uiayuoN gl
9E6 ‘d| uny uolldnpold



7 UsIq

£tg uny uoionpold

SR LE

jsiisod adA) Wodey

suoidQo

020c¢ JgaA [BoS14

00|8509 uoBoq

0e PuEIg

Wd 10:20'2 0202/2T/v pajud

1IV.L3A ¥3LSIDEY LI/ INVHEYM LIOIHLSIA - 31a¥AVd SLNNGDOV swen podey

sBunjeg jeisuan
198Yg JaA0D) Loday

NVLIA HALSIDTY L43/INVHHVM LORLSIQ = TEVAVd SINROJIV



¢ abey

8o'es
L0'61
9S¥
PL'EEL
§5'8l
8zl
59'82
Ge'ae
]
9€e'G6
or't9

PR
ELLLL

BZ' L89G
6.'86%
6v'89

08151
08'lg1

£160¢€
g1'e0e
86°501

00ze
00'¢e

o0°2LL
90241
05'Li2'L
05°122')
0L°6s
0l°6s

1 TAVAS
STV
junowy

0202 :ie0A |E9SIY

L1 2¥BOZ¥FE ANI
$12¥892HYE ANI
S1LPB9EIVE ANI
SLLPB9ZPPE ANI
‘88SYLEPYYE AN
'BESYLZYIFE ANI
‘88SY LZPFE ANI
'0442L22¥¥E ANI
'0442L1277E AN
‘0LLELLEYYE ANI
'0L12LL21FE AN

JUNGURY JURLIBAR
LL122420090 120V

JUNOILY JuBLIBA

ooelige
L6c..8€

unowy Juesep
ADVITIN IFA0TIANT

junowy JueLei

0CEsS6£26404 LOQV
LL2EEBERL0L LOOV

JUNOWY JUBLIEAR
9989%F ANI

JUNowy JuUBLIBAR
GLEDINX

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
gLZee?

JUNOLUY JURLIBAA
LPEa9ve

JUNOWY JURLIBAA

LEE616.98 LODV
# 50JOAU|

0000~000-1SE4-000L-01 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-26£4-0001-04 | L-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-26£#-0001-01 4 L-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-1L5E¥-000L-01 L L-0-0000-29
0000-7£0-0|€¥-000L-01 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-+€0-0,£+-0001-01 L L-G-0000-29
0000-rE0-0LEY-000L-01 | L-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0LEF-0001-01 L L-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-01£¥-0001-01 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0LE+-000L-0L L L-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0L£¥-0001-0} | L-0-0000-29

6000-070-0955-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-9€0-0LE¥-000L-0L L L-0-00L L-29
0000-9€0-0LE¥-0004-0} L 1-0-001 1-29

0000-€£0-1025-0001-04 L L-0~0000-29

0000-000-6085-002-261 1.-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00£2-26} L-0-0000-29

0000-000-1985-0022-01 } }-0-0000-29
0000-000-0LEP-00£2-26} L-0-019%-29
0000-050-0085-000L-01 L 1L-0-01L9v-29
0000-9€0-0L£#-000L-01 | -0-0000-Z9

0000-000-6065-00.2-01 | 1-0-0000-29
Wb yog o oung jeon 5 sy ng

02/02/Y d/V dY - LIANY 0~2900000Z :Ie3swsues|

PO¥EQ S143 [ QZOZ/ZE0 ipaleq SIUBLIBAp

NG T NM N

3
w3

L00-810L0ZAL
L00-£F0L0CA

L00-9701L0ZA

L00-5¥010ZAd
L00-¥201L0ZAd

LOO-1¥0L02Ad
£00-010102Nd

100-650L02Ad

100-090102Ad
100-6E0L0ZNAD

100-£9010EAd
LOO-E+010ZAd
L00Z2¥0L0ZAd
L00-¥F0OLOZAd

100-L80102nd
soualayey

Wd S0:20:2 020Z2/Z2iv

JOVINVAQY SA1dYLS  L0-960080  £b8660
ALNNOD LATOSNNH ADOTOD3Y  LO-PPO0EC  2PB660
HILNID IDHNOSIY MOINIVY  LO-00LOS0 L8660
NOWYYH INVHS  L0-0V20EQ  OFB8660
SNOILYDINNWINOD MIIINOMS  L0-9¥00S0  6£B660
ADLLSNC 4O INANWIHYYAIA  LO-BPO0S0  BEBEEOD
LNIJANSIAOD M0 LOGLIOE0  ZE86B0

OMLOATI AINVHE  L0-€82080  9£8680

STIVIMILYA LYV MDA LO-B800E0  SE8860

181V 10-1B00SO  +£8660

BWIEN Jopusp JOPUIA  JUBMEAR

IPIOQUINK PAJUN LIYMON §2
£VS 101 Uy uonoNpoIg

Y130 HALSIOTY 143/ INVUMVYM LOINLSIA - T18VAYd SINNODOY

NOLLYONAA 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT108nNH



¢ ebeyd

$8'G95'6
68'G95'6

58°595°6
68'95'6

LS'VES'Y
LSPE9Y

12037
PLLY

0S'0€0'l
05°0£0°L

B2Z9L'L
8849
99'¢Ll
61'9E
££'71
G9°4
6r'EEl
LO'6vi
eg'le

unowy

020Z 1294 |Bds]d

[ejol g9 pund
jelo),

felo). Z9 pung
[eyol

JUNOWY JUBLIBAR
08.+%9 ANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBAR
656£22-02 10 ANI

JUnoWY JUBLIBAR
80LLL-GLLL0 LOOV

WNoOWY JUBLIBAA
66€1LLLEPPE ANI
9eSBLFERPE ANI
#S8LOCERPE ANI
G8V.8¥EFPE ANI
£G8L0EEPFE ANI
B9.12L42FVE ANI
Z2e848evve ANI
£6E0BLEYPE ANI

# BDI0ALY

€L :UN0D 14IAVEMEAR  C1EJO) [eRIwsUeLL

£l JUNCY) JUBLIBAA S[eIC] JUBLEM

0000-000-0085-0000-0000-0-0000-29

0000-000-72€¥-0001-005 L-0-1000-29

0000-000-2265-0042-261 1-0-0000-¢9

0000-¥E0-0LEP-0001L-0L L L-0-0000-€9
0000-9£0-01€%-0004-04 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-1LSEP-02 )} L-0425-0-0059-28
0000-000-%2£#-001.8-€61 L-0-0000-29
0000-0£G-26€1-0004L-0L L 1-0-0000-22
0000-000-72£¥-D0L8-E61 L-0-0000-29
0000-000-.E¥-0018-86 | 1 -0-0000-29
0000-000-¥LEP-0018-€6 1 L-0-0000-28

Jwbw yos {qo sung eoH A SH nd

0Z/02/F &/ 1ixdY - LIANY 029000002 “1BIHWSUELL

ipajeq s143 / 0202/22/P0 Paleq SJUBLIBAA
Tv.13a HILSIDTY LIFENVHYYM LORLSIA - 3T18VAVd SINNCODV
NOILYINA3 40 01440 ALNNOD 10T08ANH

F .

—— T T

uq

L00-290102Ad

LO0-850L02Ad

L00-450102Nd

100-950102Ad
100-55010ZAd
LO0-PSOLOZAd
LOC-€490L0EAd
100-250102Ad
100-L5010ZAd
100-060L02Ad
100-6%0102Ad

2ousIsoy

$321440 MY OBNA

HNIINIAANS

BB JOPUAA

Nd G0'20-¢ 020Z/eely

10-820080  9¥B660
AMAS NNIT0HLAd OIdIDVd ASTIVA 107162080 S¥8660

10-5100EC  ¥PBEE0

(- pshuguo)
JOPUSA  JuRLIBAA

Iploquiny Pejuf) WIsyUoN G2
£¥S 1Al Uy UolINPod



y ebey

i6'ey
L&'ty

L6'EY
Le'ey

L6EY

L6'ey
junowy

0202 :JesA |eas|d

[ejol 29 pung
lejol

[2jol 29 pund
[EJoL

JUNOWY JURLEAA

106961 INJWILYLS
# 9D10AULY|

Wd S0:20°¢ 0202/Eely

I Junog JJJAuUBLiepq  [BJO] [B)WSuR)

L 1JUNOY JUBLIBAR 1S[2)0 L JUBLIBAR
0000-9£0-0LE¥-000L-0L L L-0-00LL-29 | L00-8E0L0CAd Alddns 1¥3I007019 YNNCHVYD  L0-90€080  L¥B660
Jwby yog [qo oungjeon A sy ngd ul aoualaay alwep Jopusp lopuep  JuBLIZA
| Q2/02F dIY EdY - LIANY 0-8900000¢ :|eRiwsuel) ploquing pajiun wayuon 5/

£bS a1 uny uochINPolg
‘Paied sLd43 / 0202/22/10 p3jeq SIUBLIBAA

Y LIA YILSIOFY LAF/ANTHEVYM LOYLSIA - I18VYAVd SLNNOJIVY
NOILYONda3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1G710aWNH



g abed

15'620°0L
15'620'0L

GLely
slely

SL6ly
S8y

Sl'6ly

Sl6ly
unowy

0Z0C -4E3\ Jes]d

[e304 29 pund
[e30L puesD

I8j0l 29 pung
lejol

[ej0L 29 PUN4
fejol

unouwhy JUBLIZAA

vaIN 0202 HOMVYIN
# a0j0A|

Wd S0:20:2 0Z0Z/eely

Gl UNOD pJINURLEM :S[ejoL 1OMISIg

1 Wnos JJ4JAueUEAy  [BIOL jERluSURL ]

b JUNOY JUBLIBAA 5|eJ0 ] JUBLIBAA
0000-000-1025-021 1 -0LL5-0-0099-¢9 | L0G-S20102Ad ATISNIL-SNOAT ZHINOL  L0-P12020 8¥8660
JwBW yos lqp sung jeogy A sy ng u 22UI3}BY aweN JOPUIA JOpuap  JueLIBAA
Z 0Z/0ziv div lbdY - LIdNY (-69000002 ieplwsuel] Ploquung psyun WBYHON §L

€95 1Al uny uononpoid
pa3eq SLd43 / 020Z/22/10 PR1BQ SIUBLEAA
Tv.L3d H3LSI9FY LAF/INVHEYA LOIM1SIA - 319VAVd SINNOJJY
NOLLY2NQA3 40 J01440 ALNNOD 1aT08WAH



Gl 11810

12 uny uooNPa.d

sijid

1s1isod adA] voday

suondQ

020¢e Jea |eosld

799|802 uofio

0¢ s

INd 026 € 020Z/6T/Y pajuld

VLI HILSID3Y LAT/ANVHEVM 1O1H1S1a - 371avAVd SINNODOV swenN yoday

shuijleg (eiduss
1094g JOA0D Moday

VL0 HIALSIOTY LAF/LNVUAVM LOIMLSIA - I1aVAVd SINNOJJV



Z efied

¥L298'Y lejol Z9 pund

¢l 298y |eiol puelg 01 Aunod Ljapueltepy sjelol sig
7L L98'F [e10l 29 pungd
vl 298" 1ejoL 01 unod L4JauBlEA  ([EI0) |ejlusuRl]
¥4 L98'Y [ejol 29 pund
PL 208y |ejoL i IUNOY) JUBLEAR :S[ejo)L JUBLIBAA
LO'ESH JUNOLUY JUBLIBAR
10°€59 8YFE0S9LANI 0000-000-2025-0042-261 1-0-0000-29 | LOO~2Z0L0ZAd  DONI SNOILYDINAWWOD O3AIA WOOZ
80°061 JUnoLY JUBLIBAR _
80°06L HNEWiEE 33A07dWE 0000-080-0L€9-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-29 | 100-520102Ad HIATAM IHCT
08°'91LS JUNOWY JUBLIEAR |
ogels 98¥LL ANI 0000-000-0084-02 1 |.-04£5-0-0059-29 | L00-FL0102Ad SADIAYIS AdvIHL AT ANIL
00'0L JUNoWNy JUBLIBAA
0004 L7 ANI 0000-0%0-0085-0018-€61 1-0-000029 | 100-690102Ad WYV 8 MO0 ALRINOAS
76105 JUnoWY JUBLIEAR ,
29’105 -060/££5895 LOOV 0000-000-0256-0048-£6} 1-0-0000-¢9 |} L00-2L0102Nd d%90d
SH'SLlL JUNoWY JUBLIBAA ‘ _
GGl HNAWITH 33A0TdINT 0000-0€0-0LEY-0001L-04 L L-0-0000-29 | LOO-€L0L0ZAd HyIM HOAIHL
80'0F¥ junowy JUBLIBAj
¥0°022 et 2892 ANI 0000-000-4£98-00.¢-26} 1-0-0000-¢8 €
¥002e £¥P12892 AN 0000-000-/£95-0042-01 1 1-0-000029 | L00-0£010ZAd  AHIS TVIONVYNIZ NVOIRHIWY LVIHO
[Re R i junowy JUBLIEAR
LO'¥SE 0P€9£62920L LOOV 0000-000-6066-0001-0k i 1-0-0000-29 | +00-99010ZAd SNOILYIINNAWNOD HILLNOYA
00°0FL'} junowly JUBLIEM
ooovL'y ZLFEMOX AN 0000-000-€S¥7-0001-04 4 4-0-0000-29 | 100-£9010ZAd INSNNHIAOD MAO
6108t junowy JURLIEAR
0gee 0£9EE6.82.8C 0000-050-6065-0042-264 1-0-0000-29 |} 100-1 201 08N
69'96E 080¥1995228L04 0000-050-6065-00£2-01 1 1-0-0000-29 1 L00-2901 02N 181Y
unowy # 9DI0ALY jwbBp yog [go oundjeon A sy nd ul ERIERETE SWEN JOPUdA

02/12/¥ d/¥ 1HdV - LIANY 0~0£00000Z -leRiusuell
020Z -1ed |eas|d

:peyeq sLd4d / 0202/62/70 -pojeq SIUBLIBM
HYLIA YILSIOTY L4F/INVEEYM LIINLSIA - TT8VAVd SLNNOJOY
NOILYONA3 40 FD1430 ALNNOD LATO08NNH

Wd €2:61°€ 0Z0Z/6C/

L0-GL10€0 121001
LO-£0L0ED 041001
L0-99Z0£0 69100}
L0-8200E0 891001
10-9200€0 29100}
L0-L0E0E0 291001
10-180080 591001
1 0-900€0 791001
10-81 L0E0 £91001
10-1800€0 29100t

JOPUSA  JUBMEA

DIoqUINY PajIuN WSYLON S2

G¥G :QJ UNy UCKONPOId



46 ebed

0eoZreeivo
0Z0E/0EQ

0zZ0¢

6¥'800°00)
000

Zl'9z6'egl
£1°028'88
£1°028'88
ooo
BEZ'GYO'LL
09°'122'99

000
000
68°012'042
000

000
10°/8Y'8S
000
00'¢
000
00’0

00
13y 00
oo
13y 00

uea ) [eosiy

Iviol

VO'ZLE'ELE

Wd 0¥'20:1 0Z0Z/eeiv

¥9 DM POTIE'ELE U9 INS 9V'i8L'EY MH 69°9¢1 INS £8°.84'C oM
VYSH 80'€96'e 1031 E6°LET'S ¥old 000 MY 000 O/d S¥3d 96'6Z0°EL Suad SF1L0°'LE SyLS
51807 Jefojdwy
Avd 13N 000 1as 000 ¥SH 000 SMY 16°980°052 ¥ 1S 16'980'052 o U4
adlA dNa 000 ¥O s 000 o213 000 ga/8 000 HO S¥Y £1°922'C2 134 XIN
FOdd diNd 000 acory 00645 LISY B0EY6'C Ia3W 00'S29'Y Sy3ad 000 D XLN
1N0O dNd 000 a3a ANl L9'eir's 18 voZle'ese 4O 1GaW L1LL0'99 O sHAd S8'v96 AR
NI dNQ 00°0 a3q oA 00°0S2 114 €6°L8Z'S oI £1°009'81L SYLS 000 82571
diNd rans 10°2ov'oe a3aa mH zg6llst Lid 60'98EvR MO VOI4 29047181 oD SIS 000 ae0vL
suononpaq eefodws
0000°0 sheq |ejot 0005°908'2 SINOY [e30)

000 3L - 440AVd NOILYOYA  LO¥A 000 dNN-J40AYd NOILVOYA  dOVA

J1NLULSENS ans 000 SHIS/ON-SMI/ONIMILS  £dlS  00°055'€ SHIS P SHIG/ONALILS 2dLS

SHLS ? SHI4/ANAILS Ldis 000 MO0O SAVA HONOTHNG  JTAN 000 YIHIONY Nt AWIL TN 6TAN

AVd TYNHON  TAN 000 aNZQILS H3LSYIN  LSYN 000 NOW QIvd - ALIASDNOT  DNOT

10N O« dNa dNQ 000 JHO-NON/SONINYYI Qqav  zady 000 O SHLS-SMIJMUYI GaY  Laav

adA L ues Ag sjelol

00'0 rAY NN HSYD VD

N3IINI H8YD o 000 3N Avd ALYY ¥ 000 HO0q TVOANYIN an

NI AV TYNNYIW W 000 MO0d FSvd ¥IHLO ao o000 rav 38vg YIHLO Y0

NYv3 38ve HIHLO o 000 9% M20Q NOILISOd Md 000 9 POV A3LVHINID Ad

G PAVY Q3LYHINID nd 000 ¥ POV QALYEINID id 000 ¢ rQV Q31vHaINTD 2d

2 rav GaLveaNID Ad 000 raQy d3LvHaNID ¥d 000 OH13d -NCILISOd Hd

M504 NOILISOd ad  00¢ ray NOILLISOd vd  ZBLLGLE DDV -NOILISOd d

fid Ag sjelol

68908 722 10'19¥7'88 Z8'64L'6L2 00'0 000 000 Z8'64L'51Z
SSOU9 eseg-uoN esegjol esed Yyio Hius Aasbuo uomsod
g0 Aejeg
4] {ueriepy Bujaleosy) aouaidildl
00 Syv oGl Wap-uoN 0 UORIINSIY 8jouald/Ldl 25 sjuewdied 143
93y 00 o/a 08 NidAAN
o3d 00 ol ovi Nid syad o fjuo Jnofed dNG 2 sjuesiepp Buiaieoey
o3y 00 ol| 0El N/dAN

o3y 00 ol o nid sul1s 0 soofoldwz pied ow|) }snd /) pled seakodwg [ejoL

0zZ0Z/02/P0 o1ed-M

aN3W1D ‘anNawWaD :ed Aed

o :adAl a0An

1sl|24d sBuuie3 [joifed sefojdwg

0 :910AD Aed

NOILVONG3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1Q108AWNH

g/ 1wUsIq - slejol |laifed
Wiocquiny pajun wWaypoN S

b-LS1M3ud W



g abed WY 01:91:8 0202/9/S
a3eq 1801330 DButsangstg |
| I
I
|
90TII0 sssulsng §ToOUDE Ajunod | ) ausaby PeIIIOUINY/S93IENIL
! Aq peaoaddy pue pPaUTWEXRT | \_ﬁ\_sw«fw\%afxﬂ.m \\}Qm_\w_wf..\ws >
’ m :\w«\ _ S ,\
sToouos o juspusjurzedng Ajunod | \\\\ x,\ )
foT3zeH sTIUD | g /
|
| *BTUIOITTED ‘Ajunop ApPTOgunH Jo 3IDTLIETP TOOUDS PoUWRU SAOHR SUl JO PUILT
! peleudtsep 2y3 Isutebe ssbieyd Teber puwr isdoxd £P SISPIO POEIBQUUU SACOER BUJ IO
1OEACHAAY GNY QENIWNYXZ [ 1 | TTe pu2 ‘Azsa® ‘yowe sasoadde ‘olsasy sanaeufts Ag ‘peubrsIispun ayl IO UDES PUR AW
{9 YT VA 'HS YA 000 ¥SH 000 MM 280 INg 0421 b |11}
PRI junoy JueLe 15ayBiH ]=r4 gz 000 wold 000 SYY
0 :00°000'9§ J0n0 SIUBUEAN JO JSGLUNN 000 0/8 Su3d 000 SYHd 66'¢ SULS
51800 Jsfojdwg
8L ELLL Avd L3N 000 s oo WSH C0'0 SV Liled't H9 LS IYIEL) HO g
0Z0Z/90/50  €L0L6% Q1A dNOQ 00°C H91as 000 313 000 ars 000 MO SUVY 65 L3 XN
0Z02i00/50  €L'046'Y royd 4mMa o000 ge0yy 000 ligy sl'se iadi 000 SY3ld 0070 9 HLN
0o'C 1no diNa 000 a=gd ANl 827051 Lig 0ogel't MO IAHW 0070 uO s¥Hd 000 SEL8
(%4 Nl dNQ 000 a3ada oA 000 ity 00°0 ¥old 65t SHLS 000 BL8FL
V41 dNJ raNS 000 GAQ MH L4128 lid 000 O ¥OIld 00'6E HE S¥Ls 000 He0L
suoanpa(] eakeld
QOGEL’E 0o'ses’) 000 000 000 0o 000
S80UD aseg-UoN eseg ol eskg 0 Mius fAynefiuaT LELE
s[e10) MEeRS
o {ueniepn Bulajsaay) sjousidl) 4=
00 suY 00 wa-ton 0 UORDSOY sloudld/LdE O spuewAeg 145
. oo 934 00 og 0o N/dAN
] A5y 00 D3y 00 Q| o0 Nid s¥3d 0 Ao nofed dNT 2 sjuesiefy Bulaeaay
o0 93 00 o| 00 N/din
0 134 00 o34 00 o ol Aid $HIS 0 goaAodw3 pled ewLiSdld 2 pied sesfopdw3 g1
. ONIWIO Jepusied Aed - siEjo ] |joley
NOWVYZIHOHLNY GINDIS
0Z0¢ :ies) (eosld OGNS HLNOW G3LVYIIHILYID ANAWTD (18D Aed PjoquUng payun WSYUON §/

020Z/80/90 :9%ed-M

g :adky, 20l

)sijeug sBujules jloldey sadopdwg
NOILYING2 40 301440 ALNACD 1a108IWNH

0 :815A0 Aed

IVLNINEIddNS TH Y



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An adminisirator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $49,420.91

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $45,372.11

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



00 " 00%

£6°75PS
437522

oy 8ET

00 0BTS
QG 06T

LT 78S
LT BBZ

£9°62T8
TZ 5L

Z¥ 05T

£97665 TS
£37665°T

0L°Z81S
0L7Z8T

7 E£88Y
¥% £8%

85°FLS
BT LE

6T LE

0Z0T HIYUW 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Q0B5-0-0000-29 LTOU0E~Ad
NIAED HAESOD frtzenn
TELOL LNWHRIVM
TTTLSF000SNT #IDLOANI 00000 -000-00GT~0TTT-2T65-0-0000-29 T
6TBPOSOCOONT 00000~000-00GT-0TTT-2T65-0-0000-29% T FI000T-0d
DNI NOLIVOINOWWOD HAID /peoo0n
TELOL LNRRNM
¥S09%L H#EDIOANT 000C0-0d0-00TE-0000-0055-0~0000-29 'T E¥000E-0d
"ONI AYMD ONY INH /561000
TELOL LNVYIIM
NI-E0LSZYT H#IDIOAMI 00000+000~00T8~0000-0TS5G-0~0000-2% T 050002-0d
WIATOULES S5CED /L90000
TELOL LNHEYM
SBESSPOFOETETIOT 00000-000~00LE~0000~00E5~0-0000~29 Z09G0T-Ad
TPOFPTSELOGTITSG 00000-G00-00LEZ-0000-00Z5-0-N000-29 TGS00E-nd
NNT AZTED TIOD /E%0000
THLOL LNTHAYM
LETZETE #HOTOANT Qo0Ce~000-000T-0TTIT-008F-0-00TT-E9 ET900Z-Ad
STEIHALYW LHY HAOI'TE /530000
TYLOL  LNHEWM
WSTE00Z9958E8 HIDICANT 40000-000-0GTR~0000~0055-G-0000-29 "1 16Q052~Cd
ANEAWOD WEWIY XNE /ZSTODO
IELOL LM
BBEPIIHASTOANT 0000C-000-0000-0000-2TS6~0-0000-E9 T LEQQOE-0d
HONVHASHT AdIT ATINYI NYOIYINT /¥LO000
TYLOL LNERM
66 ES0 BTCHENT 00000¢-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 "I
BOSZOBIINT H#EO0IOANT 00000-000-0018-0000-0055-0-0000-2% T 880007-0d
QOSTY /151060
ZOHHmHmUme, o TET HOR Uﬂbm Qﬂow Lo A DSEY df N1 JONEN3LTd H#OEH
WA INOQOOY WON 9HY 4Rl ILISOIHET (LIWEH) AWYN  HIdV/J00NEA

T TOd

0g/Te/ /%0

AN ASTUARAEAINE 'HDS SIIMYHD z9

FLE0 HOIWE S350 ¥2t0

020Z/T0/%0 QIIVA SINTEAYM HOJ NCATHSIS CHLING MNEEHIHON £330
HHLSIOEE LNTERYM TIIONENNCD

ROTLY¥OOdE 40 FOIAL0 AINONCD NOLLASITE g0°00°77

S9E9L500

¥9E9L500

ESESLSOD

£9EILE00

T9E9LSD0

09ESLS00

6SESLSOC

BESLSOO

LYEILE00

LM

: sl
THOLYH
sLOTHIST]

0SEAIY



*TL 6ET LS
08" &
«00°§
«TL BET LS
eTL GET' LS
+00° %
«00°%
«TL BET LS

BE 0TS
ST 6%

£8°TST

G8 v83%
cB-vEs

FE6TPS
62 T

TR ST
LY FET
¥EBTL
28762

%839

30 T9ES
¢0°sg

00 9E€

GLELLSS
SLTLLS

SLT068S
SL°06%3

4 FOWI

»ex BTILOL HILVE

=x» STYIOL

50300E-Ad

P0800E-Ad

SN ANV ENIMTOOM

"I TveooE-0d

HXE ANIZ

TTISQ0E-~Ad
TT3Q0E~nd

0T300E-Ad

60300E-Ad

B09200Z-Ad

HEYINYAQY. STTIELS

INQOWY TYIOL ST P SLNEMAYS TYLOL
FLAH 2O INOOWY TYLOL 0 QHIVHANDD IJ43 TYLOL
THOW &0 INQOWY THILOL 0 SOLLTHENED HOW TELOL
SEADEHD 30 LNNOWY TYLOL ST SENDEHD JI0 NEEENNN TILOL
SLNACWY TYLOL 8T FSLNIWNAYI THLIOL
PLAT 0 INOOWY TYLOL a CHLVEENED EJd TWIOL
CHOV 30 INQOWY TYLOD 0 FOIIVEEANTD HOY TWLOL
“SEIEHD 40 INDOWY TWIOL ST PEADEHD 40 HEHWNON TYLOL
TELOL INVIEYM
STPLTTTSARINY HIITOANT 00C00-000-000T-0OTLT-D0E¥~0-~C000-29
LLOSERTSANTIY #IDTOANT GO000-000-000T~-0TTT-00EW-0-0000-25
TVLOL LNWHIEM
ZOELT #IDIOANI 00000-000-0ETT~0LLS-0085-0~0089-C%
TNLIOL LNAIHEWM
TI9TPETEYE $ITDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E%-0-0000-25
ZGBGST0OFPE HIDIOANT 0Q00C-GRO-COTE-0000-00E%-0-0000~25
T6BESTOPFE #ADTOANT 0000C-000-GRLT~0000-00E%-0-000Q0~E29
QEBE5ZO¥FE HHOLOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%~0-0000-29
0686BE0PVE HFHOTOANT 0oo0G-000-00LE-0000-00EF-0-0000-E5
LZOSOZTTITRE RHADIOANT 00000-00C-00T8-000C-00EF~0-00D00-C9
THLGL LM
LB8600T HIDILOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-23
BSOTOE HHEITOANT 00040~000-00LE-0000~0025-0-0000-€9
Q3 40 3I0I4d0
TELOL LAVEHM
EZTBSE #IDIOANI 00Ga0-000-000T-0TTIT-00Z%-0-0000-E2

0Z/LT/E0-T0 0 TOO-

SZIVECTS

NOILIIIISEA

HAN ILNDOSOY

0T/ T0/ 70

WON Way

ST500E-Ad

PLIGCE-AL

ALNOOD 00ATASIS

EOS00Z-Ad

ONT SONIINTHd TIEMIOCHE

TELOL LNTEEM
0¢00C0-000-00T8-0000-0TGS-0-0000~E9

TYLOL ZNOTHEM

THOOT HOS QM0E TYOD LL0d0 A OSEH (4
2dAL 1I50430

0d ISTYARELNG "HOS dLIMwHD
PZE0 HOIWE SOSON wELo
NOAIASIS JHLIND NEEHIEON EF0

0TOE/T0/%0 QILVU SINWREM ¥0I
YILSIDTY LNOEEYM TEIDUIAAOD
NOTI¥OOQE I0 30ILJ0 XINQOD NOAIMSIS

T 060002 ~0d

FIMOL DISIOVS

N1 HONHI¥IITEH

#0Ty

ET

NI wxx

/BOTOCOC TLEYLSOO

(IIWTE) EAYN  A00W/JOUNEA LNTHHEM

/960000 OLEILSOD
/ES0000  69%£9L500
/L00000C  EB9EILS00
FBOZOBG  LOESLSOO
JETO00C  35£9L500
€8 ¢ annd
THOIVE
1 LDIELSIC

3070077 DSTAIT



*TLTEET LS SLNTIOWY TYLOL

*00"§ SEAE 30 INQOWY THLOL
*007§ THOV 40 INAOWY TYLOL
*TLTBET LE TBHOEHD 30 IHNOWY TYLOL

FSINAWAYE TYLOL
FOALVHENTD I4F TYIOL
FIBLYERANTS HOY 'TYIOT

FEMOEHD 30 WHEWAN TEIOL

wxx SIYEOL IODIHLISIO »xx



287918 TELOL LNREH

8" 91z LBEOEY000SNT 0eeE0-000-000T-0TTI-ZL65-0-0000~29 'T  ¥T0OGEZ-OL
ONY NOLIVDINOWWCD HAIL /520000 TFEILE500
ST €68 THIOL LNYAEYM
ST E6 0202 HOWMM 0000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-0000-29 &T900Z-Ad
ONITAEL NMUT /820000 0%69L500
25°48% TRIOL LNVERIEM .
2G5 LE T00-EZFLTI0 96000-000-00TE-0000-0E95-0-0000-2¢ 'T  BOODOUE-0F
VATER 30 ALID /EZ0000  BEEILS0O
99 GETS TEIOL LNTHIYM
-00 0% SLEGOOPELY INDSIQ HIWEE 00DOC-000-000T-0TTT-6698-0-0000-29
-00°89T 6LES00PZED INDSIU HIWHE QoO00~000-00ZL~0000-6638-0-0000~23
-G08 E6E T GLESCOPZEC INOSIQ HINME 00000 -000-00LT-0000-6638-0-0000-23 #T2002-Ad
-00°1E ELESOOPZEG IMOSIA ALD QD000 -0D0-00ZL-0000-CEE5-0-0000~23 "€
£6°0E 8ZILONFZED LNDOY £0000-000-00ZL~0000-2265-0-0000-23 T
g0° 01z BLESOOPZED INIOY 00000-000-D0ZL -3G0C-ZEES-0~0000~E8 "&  TE0OGZ-0d
00" COE ELESO0PTEO LADOY 00000-000-000T-DTTT-2E65-0-0000-29 T
-89 0¢g SLESOOPEED INDSIC 410 0000G-000-000T-0TTT~Z265-0-0000-C% "2
06762 gz9L00PCED INDOY 0C000-00G-000T-0TTT-T2E5-0-0000-29 "T  E1000Z-04
0006V GLESO0TZE0 INDOV 0000C-COQ-00LE-0000-2265-0-0000-25 T
-00° 6% G6LES00PTES INDSIO 31D Q0000~000~-G0LZ-D000+-22E65-0-0000-28 "1
£8° 87 BZOLOOPEZED LNDOW 40000-00C-00LE~0000-2265-0-0000-29 ‘T  0TI000E-04
SNOTIUDINAKWOD TA0-TH2 /500000 BERILS0D
001 058°'28 TYIOL INVRIEM
00" 0sE’2 LNHY GZ0E AWn - 00000-000-00LB-0000-2T95-0-0000-28 "T  S0000Z-0d
ANOLS 80d /Z0D0O00  AEEBLS0D
e e oo w0 S e i h e ar wt wowmemame om
WAN INNODOY WAR vEv AdAL LIS04IT L (LINEE) FWYN  BAOY/900NHEA  LNOIEYM
GNOE SSIEIUEINT “HOS HILUWHD z9 ¢ aNnd
5070 HOLWE $OSON 60%0 ‘HIIVE
QE0Z/ST/¥0 (EIYA SINVINYM ¥0L NOAINSTS CQILIND NESHINON £¥0 *IITULSIA

HELSTDHE IINVIHYM TELOETANCD
T FDYE  0Z/ST/PC HOTINONAZE 20 FITII0 ALNOOD NOAINSIS 5070011 0SCAST



00’ 000" €

Ly 084¢
9975

L AN
gg 0T
EL76E
9T 0tE
L8217

6T LT

56 6%%
S6T6Y

08°66%
0866

00" 0BS
007 0%

oo0" 0w

GO 005°ZS
DAt 00s ‘2

9LGLES
£0E0T

EL7ZLT

[4 BO¥d 0z/st/vo

IMEY 0T0T AWM 00000-Q00~00L8-0000-ZT95-0~0000~22 °T 900Q02-0d

B¥69LS00

L¥EILS0D

9W6ILEOD

STEILECO

FRE9.L500

EFEILGD0

CPE9LS00

¥ arreg
FHOLwH
FLOTHLSIA

ITAATHM ZOVWLIS % T1a4THM aQTOL /800000
TELOE LNTENYM
098TOLEPVE HIADIOANI geoO0C-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-29 9E800Z-Ad
FEENETEYTE H#ADTOANT GO0D0-000-00LZ-0000-00EF-C-000C0~TT £z900Z-Ad
SEBICEEYPE HEOIOANT 00000-00G-000T-0TET-00E%-0-000C0 28 PZES00E-nd
6SBTOEERFE HEDIOANT 00000-000-C0DE-0TTIT-00EP -G -0000-23 EE900Z-Ad
9TLPEIZYRE HADIOANT pOOCe-000-00TI8-0000-00EF-0-0000-29
9TLEH9EFPE HADITOANI 00C00-000-00LE-C000~-00EF-0-0000-29 ZZ300Z-Ad
YO60TSERFE #FITOANT 00000-000-0006T-0TTT~00€%-0-0000-29 1Z9002-Ad
BONINTACY SHTIIVIS /E50000
TYLOL LNYEEEM
000% INDIDY 00000-000-00LZ-0000-ET65~0-0000~-29 T  &DCOOZ-Od
ANYEROD ENOHATTHL ACAINGIS /soooen
THEIOL TNHTEM
TOPT H#EIDLOANT ¢0000-000-D0OT-DITT-C0BS~0-00TT~29 0z9nHeE-nd
ONI SYFINVENE NOLS /920000
TELOL LN
9-0Z9EE0 00DOG-00C-00TB-0000-0055-0-0000~-28 T
9-0ZTEE0 0O00G-000-00TB~0000-D085-0-0000-29 "1  S20002-0d
TOELNGD 1834 ZTTTHA YISYHS 7¥I0000
TELCL LNEHEEM
INTE 0202 AWW 00G00-080-00LB-0000-2T95-0-0000-E% ‘T  AL00002-04
SEILURAONd LIWWAS YLSYHS /8B000D
TYLOL LNy
Z509262 HAITCANT 00000-000-00QT-0TTE-0C9%-0-0000-28% 'Z
ZS09Z6Z HEDSIOANT CO000-000-00L2-0QCC-0095-D-0000-29 "T  S%0002-04
ANYAHOD NYDEOW XW8 /E20000
NOILITHISad TYOO0T HOS ONOE TYoD ICEO X OSEY dd NI ZoNI¥agFd  #03x
WON LNOODDY WAN YEY HIZLL IISOdET (IIWEY) TN HITY/HOINEA
NOA ESTEIHEING CHOS dEILEYHO z9
§0%0 HOIWE BZ0SAN 60%0
GEOZ/ST/F0 JHIVG SINTHIYM 2O ACATHSIS CHLIEND MNMYIHIHNON £%0
YHLSTOTE LNCEOMYM TYIDHANOD
NOTI¥IAQE A0 I9I340 LLNDOD OQATHSIS 90 00T

05ZAAY



¥09 6RTETS
x00°§
«00° %
209" 6BT TS
097 68T €18
*00°$
=00 &
=08 68T ETS
=09 EBT"ETS
£00° %
+00°%
+09 6BT'ETS

00" LETS
00 LeT

06053 °ES
00 pESE

LT BBS
ETTLE

LT°TIT
6L P
1'%
0% g

[ 421

coo00'ES

LMOOWT

€ FHYd

TLIE
THOW
FBSADEHD

SLAE
FHOY
* BXDFHD

L LAE

i THOW

*SHADEHD

SINOOWY TTHLOL
O LNNOWY TYLOL
A0 LNOCWY THLOL
40 LEQOWY TYi0L

TGO THIOL
J0 LNOCHY TELOL
J0 LNOOWY "TYLOL
AC LNOOWNY TYIOL

SLNOOWY TEIOL
40 ENOOWY TELOL
A0 LNOOWY TYLOL
40 INACWY THIOL

TTSP0S SOLOANL

INEY 0Z0Z AWM

0ZSEYLE005HEDIOANT

0EST2L600S HADIOANT

025ZILE00E HEDTOANT

6TSZILE00S #IDIOANI

BTSZILE0QSHIDTOANT

ETSZILECOS #HDIOANT

HOILaTHogHT

WL MOS0

ag/sT/%0

WON VEY

a1 P BLNEWAYS
0 TOELYEENIS LAY
2} FIELTYENSS HOY
aT FEADEHD 20 WHEWON
5T T BN
0 JALVEENTD 13
0 FIEIVIEANID HOW
5T FENOEHD 40 HIEWAN
ST * SLNEWHAVE
o TAELREEANED T4
0 FOEIMEENED HOY
5T FEADERD S0 HEEWCN

TRLOL LNTEUM

TILOL
TYLOL
TELOL
TEIOL

THLOL
THLOL
TYLOL
THLOL

TYLOL
TEEQL
TELOL
THLOL

wen STHLOL LOTHLEIA =«=

sxx STELOL HOLWE LTy

wxx SIWLOL QN0 »ex

0o000-000-00TE-D000-088E-0-0000-29 7T 95400E-04

TELOL  TADDITEm

JTT HIISNWHL VATER £9T0000 TS69L500

0CCO0-0CG-00LE-0000~CT95-0-0000-28 T ¥00002-04

THIOL LNYWIYM

0Qo00~000-000T~QTLT-0035-0-GR00~E5
40000-000-00LZ-0000-0055-0-0000-€9
DOQDO-000-00TL-0000-0055-0-0000-29
Q0000~00C-0Q2L-0000-0085-0-0000~E53
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0~00D0~-E3

QQ000-R00~-00LZ-000Q-0095-0-0000-20

SHNEL AQNEM /€0000D 0S69L500

"z 8E000€-04

T QEQOOET-0d
A

T 9Z000Z-0d

DNISVIT TEIONENIA OOYVE STIIM /LTOBO0  E%69L500

TYLOL LM

TEICT HOS DML TYOD LOEO A DSEY 44 NT  HONISIINY #4054

B4XL LIS04Ed

(ITWIE} SN HOOV/J00NEA  THREEYM

aN03 FSIUGYILNE “HOS MILUVHD €9 - AL

GEOT/ST/H0 UALVD STARIYM 04

BILSIOTY IWVRIEWM TWLIHINWOD

NOIIYOQAE 0 8507440 ALNNOD DOAIASIS

60%Q HOLvE SDSON 60%0 HOIVE
NOXI¥SIS CILING MEIHLMON €%0 ILOTELSTA

20" 00" T OSTAAY



0T 697 'gd TYLOL LAY
00-0sL'T OEE¥9 HEDTOANT 00C00-~000-00£LZ-0000-008S-0-0000-29 T€9008 -Ad
01618 ~0ZIS 00C00-000-00LZ-0000~0085~0-0000-29 'T  6R000Z-0d
SAYMHLYE TOOHDS /900000 ¥8TLLS00
00°80PS TYIOL LRRIVM
00°8C% ZE6SE HTITOANT 06000-000~000T~DTTT-00TH-0-0000-29 8Z300Z~Ad
. ONI ENTINTHS TISMNOON /602000 EBTLLSOD
BS'LGTS IVLOL LNOQNTEM
BE LCT LIBBEZET #ADTOANT 00000-000-000T-DTTL-00EE-0-~0008-29 829002-Ad
ANUIWOD NYDNOWN AYY J€20008 ZBTLLEOO
FL°96LS TELOL TNWMIYM
PLU9EL ZOTO-H0CQ0 8 EZ00-SZTHEOFI IUDOW 00DD0-C00-0CTIB-0000-0ES5-0-0000-23 T  9TQO0Z-0G
HEMOL DIJI0Vd /ET0000 TRILLSOO
00 GaTS TYLOL LNEEdm
00067 Z998FL #FADITOANI 000C0-000~00TB-0000-0055-0-0000~28 "1  6¥000Z-04
TONI A¥D aN¥ InH /SETONO  08TLLSOL
9% -68¢ TYIOL LNWRDEUM
95" 8g WANOL LHVWTHM 0000U-000-D0LE-~BOCC-00ED-0-0000~29 LEZSDOEZ-pd
JIUALSYH NITATA /OS0000  BLTLLS0Q
287994 TELOL INRITYM
2g° 92 TO-¥ATY-6TZ000 ~ HNTY 00000-000~00TE-0C00-0E55-0-0000-25 “T  £T0Q0Z-0O4
YLISYHS IW 20 KLID /SLo800  gLTLLS00
PE LTS TELOZ LNVIIM
¥Z LT SZTELEM HEDIOANT 00000~-000-00L2-6000-DOEY-0-0000-29 SE9002-Ad
IHENNETACD MO /80000 LLTLLS0O
LE 0BFS TELIOL LNWHEEM
LE QBF PEZROOEE ZEDIOANT €0000-000~-000T~0TIT~D0EY-0~-0000~20 0£900Z-Ad
] STYIEEIYN NV 4DIIE /530000  9LTLLSDO
INOOWY NOTZdTHOSET TYOOT EDS ONMY TYOD LOHO A DSHN (4 T SONTSEINE  40mM ’
WON ZNAOSDY WON YEv FAX, LISOAAA (RINEY) HWYN  HOOW/SCANSEA  LOYEEYM
ONCA ESTA4EITNE "HOS ¥EIWYHD 29 anng
STH0 HOIVE SOON STP0 :HDIVH
OT0Z/ZE/¥0 THINA SIMYSEYM u0J DOATYSIS QEIING NMEIHI¥NON £30 :IDIHLSTIA
WALSIDHY LNVENYM 'TYTONIINNGD
T FIOVE  02/ZZ/B0 HOLLIYONAZ 40 OIS0 ALNAOD QOXINSIS 80°00°T  0SeZAaW



BL PET ¥TIS LINAOWY THLLOL ST P SINMWAYD TYLOL

200" 5 LR A0 LNMOCHY TYLOL 0 OELAENGD I3F TYLOL
=00"% ‘HOY 40 LNOOWY TYIOL o COEIYEANED KOV TYLOL
»BL FET'PIS 1SMOEHD 30 RNAOWY TYLOL ST SENDOEHD A0 ¥IEWON TYIOL wxx STILOL HOIVE ey ey
«BL PET'FTS S LNOOWY "TRLOL ST P STAHNAYE TILOL
00 % 143 40 INOCWY TYIOL G QEIVEENED Id43 TELOL
00" % THOW ¢ LNOOWY TEL0L o *QEIVGERED HOY TYLOL
8L PETHIH IEHOEHD 40 INOOWY TYIOL 5T ISEDEHD 40 JFEHAN TELOL exx STYLOL ONOd »es
0p- €8s TYIOL INVEETM
o0 €8 SPE62E5 HIDTOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-008%-0-0000-23 6E300Z-nd
DRTNEYIT IXT JOETODD  O6TLLS00
05558 TYLOL LNVHEETM
[23: 23] S97LT #IOTOANI 000C0-000~0ZTT~0LLE-0085-0-0052-28 T TP000T-0d
AT ANIL /950000  6BTLLGO0
[ A R TELOL LNYIUYM
op*zER‘E 88¥L #EOIOANY 0oo00-000-00LE-0000-00ES-0-0000-25 0%900Z-Ad
WO AAOLE JLETBOC  8BTLLS00
9L TETS TELOL LW
EE'ES 9RBPLEVEPTE FEDIOANT 00006-000-004E-0000-00€%-0-0000-22 BESOOE-AD
S6°CH 06SFTZPPPEHEDIOANT 0C0C0-000-00LZ-0000-00EP-0-0000~28 LESDQZ-Ad
BE"§ 8S8T0CEYPE HADTOANI 00000-000-CO0T-0TTT-DOEF-Q-00G0G~22 $E£3008~Ad
HOYINTAQY STTICELS f250000 LBTLLE0O
987 9%% TYIOL LM
BT 9Y 8Z6ST #EITOANT 00O00-000-00LE-0000-008S-0-0000-25 YE300T-Ad
WRINED ALINOLEOAJO OOATRSIS FE80000 98TLLS00
ST ¥pS 'S5 . TYLOL LNWHMNTH
06" 0S4 €OTTOZ #FOTOANT g0000-000~05T2-0000-%285-0-SE0%-29
90°05L E0TTOZ HIDTOANT DOOQO-000-0512-0000-%985-0~0T0EE9 EEI00E-AL
ST ¥B0'¥ 6B0OTOZ HADIOANI 00000-000~05TE-CTTT-0065-0-0000-28 TE5008-Ad
) aF 30 WITAL0 ALNOCD NOXTASIS /400000 S8TLLS0Q
BZDOEﬂ NOILTIHOSE] TUDOT KOS ONOA I¥0D LOHO & 2SN 44 N1 SONINEEEY . #OH
WAN IN0ODOY WEN, WY IIIL LISOLEQ (ITWEE) IWYN  HCOY/H00NEA LNVEEM
N ISTHIEELNE "HOS YHIANVHD g9 ¢ [ai (oS
SIT0C HOIYE SOAN ST%0 HOIVE
QZ0Z/2T/¥0 QIIVAD SINVHHYM HOL NOAINSIS CIIIND NHAHIEON £70 :IOTHELSIC

TILEIDY LNTEYM TILOUHWNOD
Z Fowd  0Z/2T/%0 NOTINONGI 40 H01440 AINQOD OOAINSIS 90°00° 1 05ZA4Y



09160628
»00"8
=00 %
*09 TE0’6ES

+Z8° 95618
=005
#0085
*TH 9EE°TTS
2287956 '%1S
*00°§
«00'%
AZB8 956 718

SETELE'PTS
0579532t

9T L'

ZE VYT

PPLBES
PETEBS

£ ey )

0g/ez/v0

RrLic
FHOY
* SADEHD

PEAE
FHOY
S SHOEHD

HL3F
fHOW
SEMOHEHD
TS IQEN
THLNEC

NOLSTA

*LNOOWY "TWIOL
d0 IROCWY THLOL
g0 INROWY TWLOL
40 INDCWY fIMIOL

{INDOWY TYLOL
J0 LNOOWY TEIOL
40 INDQOWY TYLOL
20 LNOQOWY THLOL

FENOQOWY 'TELOL
d0 IHOOWY T9LOL
40 INOOWY TILOL
40 INAQWY TYLOT
D202 TNV
NZOZ TI¥aY

020Z TIdEavY

0ZOT/ED TBZET

NOTIJTHIS3A

WAN LNOQDOT

0Z0T/22/%0 (IIVU SINTEHYM WO
HHESTOTT INGHIEM TYIOHEWNAOD

WON YEY

LT tELNAWAYd TELOL
] OELVHANED 43 TYLOL
0 - TOETYYENED HOW TYLOL
LT PSADEND 20 HEEWON *TEIOL

FSINSWAYY TILOL
SOSIVNENGS E4d TELOL
*CALVHENTES HOV Y101

Mo oM

SINFRAYE TYIOL

SOHEIVEENED IJ3 TYLOL

SUAINEHNED HOW THIOL
FENOTHD J0 HAGWON TELIOL 233 BTYEOL MO wyx

o am

TELOL  LNTERIM
00000-000-0000-0000-%{56-0-0000-25 T

£0000~000-0000~0000-FT56-0-0000~2F "€
0U000-0Q0~0000-0000-3T56~0-0000-29 ‘2  Z¥00CZ-0d
COIHTETON /020000

TYLOL INTHEYM
Goeoe-000-0000-0000~-%T1S6-0~0000-29 T LEODOE-OF

muz¢MDw2H MMHQ ATIWTS Z@UHMME@ \mroooo
TEIOT HOS ONAS TY0H LLED X Ummm aqd ZA IONETHITA #Oﬂm
AdAL LISOJEA (LIATY) AWYN SO0/ S00TEs
ONOQS SSTHAUALNT "HIS YILUVHD 4

DEFQ HOLWH TWIIIAS 0ZV0
NOATISIS CALINN NMLIHINON €30

NOLIVOOTE 40 HDIJJ0 AINOOD DOAINSIS 30°Q00° T

*na STYIOL ILOIUISIO »xs

FOAOEHD A0 ¥EERON TYLOL *xe FTHIOL HOLWE s

TETLLSOD

Hmﬂbhmoo

aNndg

*HOINE
FLOTHLSIA

0SERIY



ag-o
SEd SYULS

g0°o0
1) 58Ed

6T "TEE
jusc(ay

oo
TUEW-430

00700%
LIy

*2T07855'6
0070

#0070

a0 0
TC 685’6

. BSOHS TYLIOL

OTOT/ST/P0 ~EIVA QNZ  020Z/%e/%0
0t gDvd 0T/Te/%0 61 00"

0070
SEI [ENS/SELE

007 %

SS0¥D XIING UMY XTHOOE

a0-o
(0) PENS/9uEd

T

cCooaQao

PRIV AN
OTSAYE EZL¥ser

00°0
(&) rdas/sysa

o0°P00"S
{J) [HEOS/5¥FS

550¥S ATHNOCH

5THLOL TI0HAWE

IJPLINGD SO TONVIYE aOI¥d ONILIIHD
HLNOW IXAN SONTAYS d4¥ ONIINGLS
EINOW IXEN DNIAJSED G4Y ONTINYLS

CIVE ONILLID CIIVNTWNIEL
HWIL IS¥IS dIWd DNIZLED

SINACD FIFROTANE

o0-0
{0} rENS/SUIS

000
(d} PaENS/suls

10 098
{2} rensS/5YLs

ooto G0 ST 88 wLTBwLR co'¢
(a) s¥gd {2) su¥adg [0} sarLs {d} SHuLS {3) su1s SE0MD X¥I FIVLS SS0¥T dWI HIVis
Qo e ol o] Reliag] cooo 0G°G oo TLTEET L
HdWE 5HEd HdWZ SHLES UdWE TIIN HdWI IASYo (-] raow (+} ray piciy
BZ DZ¥ 05 °%00 ‘9 ST1°88 07998 00°0 000 gorQ
sudd £E08 §8Ad SULE rans sYLe 233 Ias NIF-A¥0S
0070 ZgwET LI 5526 0s-0gg 9T S6E’R 0008 S9°0ET
SSOHD IOEW-430 HdVDIIAEKW SS0¥D IdEW LASYD S80¥D ITasvo LISY i)
GEZ 6ES VLT9FL'S £%° 805 00°0 Y8 €0€ 0ot o 136556
LIE S50¥D XVI gEd SL-143 h-t=h" $8CUS XIN SSOUD dWI g3d 550D
0070 FOIAYHOM  SAVO WIHENAN TYIOL 00 LT FUENYOM SEOOH HIEWNN TYIOL
THIOL +xQ0 656 E TELOL #0069 ¢ TYLOL =000 THLOL =»xT07QT9°8 TYIOL
AN~ MTON #0000 "IN~ NON ¥Q0°0 IR - MO *00°0 TN~ NION «Q0°Q Priogdoies
IC THLIOL +00°0 IO THIOL *0C°Q LC THLOL  »0070 10 THLOL «00°0 Lo TYLGL
TN LT «00'6%6°¢ TN £ =00 676°E - BN DT +00°0 TN LY *1070T3°S T 0OY
0Q°gQ ooy 0070 oy a0*o fiaes 4 00" 0 Jusy’s
00°8%6 € TN 00°6w6 ' TN Q0o RN T0°0T9 g i i)

580¥D AIiYa 58080 AEWTIYS

0T JIVd ONILIED TYLOL
o] ESNIAYE O d4av

¢} ONINOFHD OL Gd¥

0 0o oL ¥

0T SINENEYM ONIAIZDHEY

TIOYAYE WOF (HIZISSVID W04 STYIOL IIGOV ISTTIEG TIONAYd

TIOHAYd WOE QEIIISEWID o
LEITEEd LIANY ‘TI0YHavd

LSTTEEd TIOURNd TYNIA
OCATNSIS QHELIND NUFHINON €70

PZEFA * EWUNAYE



0070
SEd SHLE

0o a

{0) sHad

65 2ITZ
qaa
000
SOEN -~ JEd

00°50%
ek dY

+=0T ETR'SE
»00°0

«00°0Q

=0T ETR'SE

600
0T €T8"s¢E

53049 TYIOL

ooCo 00°0 000 00" ¥CEL 1V R] 0o Gos v 537061761
SHEJ LEOS/5ULS (0 feEas/s33d {d) rans/susd (0} rens/sydd (0) rans/suLs (4} [ENg/sdrs {3} CEns/suLs
Ge-0 89°ETE 0370 [ -1 BS V9B LL-SST I ooe
(d) S¥Ed {3) sgad (0) s¥is {d) SuIE (3} suLs SSOMD XMI AELYLS $50UD dWI ZINIS
] e} a0°¢ ooto 907 ¢ 000 1) £5°BZ6 "9
WaWI S9ig HaAWE Sulg WEWE TOEW WA TIFRO (-} rad (+) pay Hici
|:3: e} poreze’s 0B ETEZ €8 0692 ao°a 060 Ll ]
54ad 805 §¥Eg 1A Lang SULE DIE Igs NIAE-AANS
oo-0o T6 Z&¥ SZ 266 EE LB 559 ST ZLS 0T 60"09 PZTLEY
S50¥D ICQEW~43g ZYIICTH S809D IqEN 135490 SEQED TASYWO LISY LIs
BE ¥BO'T LLEGT'TIE 8% 9g8°¢z ne-o §6°0Z8°1 000 0T €18 88
L4 BECUD XL O3 SI-19d ¥SL SE0¥Y LIN 530¥H W1 O34 SE504¥D
00°0 COENYOM  SAVO dFEWON TWIOL 00e%g TOEHOM S¥NCH YIWWAN TYLOL
THLOL Q0 TLOL THLOL »Q0TTLOE THLOL =x00°0 THEOL =x0T Z¥L‘GC TELOL
TAN-NON «0C0 TN - NOK 400" 0 TN - NG =000 TN~ NON 20070 IR - NON
LO THLOL *0C°0 IO VIYLOL 0070 IO THIOL «00°0 IO TYIOL 0070 L0 TYLOL
T PaY #G0TLOL TN DT *GOTLD "L TN DY «00°0 el SOy =0T ZTPL 8T TONN O
a0 g oad GO0 C fnlay-4 ao-o oay om.o Loy
iy 00 TLO L THAN CoTTLO L Tl oa-o TAN 0T et 8eE T
SHouS XTIVd ONY ATHOOH 55080 RTEN0H S50¥ ATIWa SS50¥D RUVIYS
STRLOL TIO¥AYd
14 GI¥d ONILIED TYIOL
0 LIOVELNCS 40 FONYIV¥E GIvd ONILIED ik
SHOILIO ¥OId 0 HINOW IXIN SONIAWS dd¥ ONILEYLS ¢ SONIAYE O OdY
000°0% 4 -HOLLAQ ¥/2 WILSAS L¥%d 1] HINOW LXIN ONI¥IOEHD 9V DNILUVLS o ONI¥OUHDS QL 0497
0ROT0Y 4 (NOTILO €/T WELSAS 18w [ QI¥d ONILLED CGRLYMIKNAL Y no QoL dav
0 HWIL IZdrd JINd ONIILED -t SLHEYY ONIATTZOEY

0Z0EZ/0E/%0 EIYQ ONZF
TT HOWd QZ/0E/P0 6170071

QZ0T/90/ 90 HIYT A¥d

0T8AYd  $P¥PICL

SINO0D FHACTANE

STYLOL IDTHLEYd
ISIIEdd IOV TIOHAYT

IOTHLSIC 409 STHLOL LI0OV ISITHHd TIOMAWd

TZEPQ - TWINETI LETTEYd TTOHAYS TeNLd

AQOALYSIS GILING MYAHIUON €90



Agenda tem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andlor Statement of Need:

The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the April 7, 2020 and the April 23, 2020 board meetings are
attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit, Lynda Speck

b e e —_—



Northern United Chérter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
Minutes

April 7, 2020

iiembers Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: None

staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis

190

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox cailed the meeting to order at 4:02 pm.

1.1  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE '

1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox— Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA:

2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
23 Consideration of Approval of Board Minutes for March 19, 2020 Board Meeting

24 Consideration of Approval for Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignment

25 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-
HCS

2.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Guarterly Report for NU-
SCS ‘

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler ~ Aye. Motion
carries unanimously.

PUBLIC COMIVIENTS ON ITEVIS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: No action ftems.

REPORTS:
5.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In Board packet.

5.2 Financial Report for NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter School: In Board packet.
53 Directors Report: Shari Lovett spoke to the following topics:
e Funding determination for both NU-HCS and NU-5CS have been approved. NU-
HCS got a 3 year approval and NU-SCS got a 2 year approval.
e We filed for reimbursement for the meal program for the month of January.
Discussed meal status during the COVID 19 shelter in place.
o Grading and awarding credits.
o Facility update,
o Graduation plans.



5.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: In board packet.

5.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.

5.6 Board Report: The Board members commended Shari and the staff for the great job
that we are doing during this time of COVID 19. Jere Cox spoke on the Board candidates
and how to proceed with the interviewing process. He spoke that it is time for the
Director’s evaluation and new contract. Shari Lovett asked for feedback from the Board
on the annual goals.

6.0 DiSCUSSION ITEMS: There were no items.
7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
7.1 Possible Agenda Items: Field trips, fragrance-free policy, Director evaluation and new
contract, TK enrollment, resolution on schoo! closure. .
7.2 Next Board vieeting: Next board meeting is April 23, 2020 at 4:00pm.
8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:
8.1 Jere Cox read the items to he discussed during closed session.
8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: No comments
8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Jere Cox adjourned to closed session at 4:55pm.
2.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Jere Cox reconvened to open sesston at 6:35pm.
10.1  No action taken in closed session.
11.0 ADIOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:36 pm.
Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Special Board Meeting
Minutes

April 23, 2020

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: None

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis, Rebecca Greta
and Valerie Walsh

Guests: Jessica Heddinger

1.0

2.0
3.0
4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:.00 pm.

11 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA: No ltems.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMIS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public commenis.

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

4.1 Approval of School Closure Resolution: Shari Lovett explained the need to have this in
place and that the teachers have been directed to take attendance through March 20, 2020,
after which attendance will no longer be reported. A motion to approve the School Closure
Resolution as amended was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkier. Vote
taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

4.2 Approval of Early TK Enrollment for 2020/2021: Shari informed the board of the
parent’s request for her student. Jessica Heddinger requested the early enroliment as her chiid
only misses the cutoff date by S days. A motion to approve the early TK enroilment for Riley
Heddinger was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox
— Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

4.3 Approval of 2020/2021 Pay Schedule: Shari Lovett explained the changes in the pay
schedule. A motion to approve the 2020/2021 pay schedule was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

REPORTS:
5.1 Directors Report: Shari Lovett spoke to the following topics:

e Distance learning update for students and staff



o Graduation plans with the shelter in place order

o CNIP funch claims for January and February submitted

o Grant funding deadline extended until September 11, 2020

» Status of the State budget with regard to NUCS’s budgets and what that means
for next year

o LCAP update

o Facility update

5.2 Board Report:

e Rosemary Kunkler reported that she had sent thank you postcards to all the
student presenters.

o Bianca Garza reported that all the teachers are doing a great job through the
COVID 19 situation and that things are starting to feel more normal.

s Jere Cox spoke of the new normal and that it is too early to speculate on what
that might look like. Spoke about how to proceed with the interviews for our
two prospective board candidates.

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: There were no items.
7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
| 7.1 Possible Agenda ltems: May budget revise, fragrance free policy, LCAP update,
Director’s evaluation and contract
7.2 Next Board Meeting: Next board meeting is May 7, 2020 at 4:00pm.-
8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:
8.1 Jere Cox read the items to be discussed during closed session.
8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: No comments.
8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Jere Cox adjourned to closed session at 5:08pm.
2.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Jere Cox reconvened to open session at 6:12pm.
9.1 Hem 9.3.1 Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation: The board voted 3-0
to approve the settlement agreement for case number: 2020010951.
ltem 9.3.2 Public Employee Performance: Nothing to report.
item 9.3.3 Conference with Labor Negotiator, Unrepresented Employee: Charter
Director: Nothing to report.
10.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:13 pm.
Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 4,
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Stafi/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to public comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of SCOE Business Services Contract

Action Requested:
Approvai

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
NU-SCS contracts with Siskiyou County Office of Education for many business services. These are listed
in the attached contract.

Fiscal Implications:
$11,626.89

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit



609 souhGodsreet  Siskiyou County Office of Education  vele casesr

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources And Services To Districts
And Schaols Te Ensure Learning For All Students

AGREEMIENT BETWEEN
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
' and
NORTHERMN UNITED SISKIYOU CRARTER SCHOOL

The Northern United Siskiyou Charter School School District agreeé to contract with the Siskiyou
County Office of Education for business services for 2020/2021 and pay the contracted amount
indicated below. A complete description of business services provided to contracting districts is
attached.

Comprehensive Contract:
Annual Contracted Rate: $11,626.89
Annual Contract Perfod: Budget Development 2020-2021, 2019-2020 Year End

Closing, 2020-2021 First and Second interim Report
{April 1, 2020 through March 31, 2021)

SISKIYOU COUNTY NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
QFFICE .' EDUCATION SCHOOL DISTRICT '
Kermith R altes | v Shari Loveit
County Superintendent Superintendent

B/WAMQ < /30/202 o
Date ¢ ¢ Date */ ! ~



) 609 South Gold sreer  Siskiyou County Office of Education Yreka, CA 96097

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources And Services to Districts
and Schools To Ensure Learning For Al Students

2020-2021 Business Services
Provided to Contracting Districts:
Budget Development through Second interim

1.  Budget Development: Resource and Object Based

A

B.
C
D

Budget Development/Assumption Meeting
QCC Model Development and Maintenance
Payroll/Benefit Entry

QCC Detait Budget For Each Account String and Fach Fund ~
1. QCC Resource/Function budget printouts
2. QCC Object budget printouts

Budget Summaries
1. Assumption Narrative _
2. Attendance, Revenue/Expenditure and Reserve Graphics
3. Multi Year Schedules ‘
- Local Control Funding Formula Revenue
- Other Revenue Detail

SACS Budget Import for All Funds

SACS Supplemental Form Information
1. Attendance (A}
Schedule of Capital Assets (ASSET) (Data Entry}
Cash flow Worksheet {CASH)
Budget Certification (CB}
Health/Welfare/Workers Comp Cert (CC)
Current Expense Formula / Minimum Classroom Comp. — Actuals {CEA)
Current Expense Formula / Minimum Classroom Comp. — Budget (CEB}
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (DEBT} (Data Entry)
Indirect Cost Rate Workshest {ICR}
. Lottery Report (L}
. Multiyear Projections (MYP and MYPO)
. Special Education Revenue Allocations (SEA)
SEA Form Setup (SELPA Selection) (SEAS)
. Summary of interfund Activities — Actuals (SIAA)
. Summary of Interfund Activities — Budget [SIAB)
. Technical Review Check List
_ Criteria and Standards Analysis and Response

VNG MR WD

[SR—Y
- 0

L T il
oW W



2019-2020 Business Services Provided
Fage |2

II.  Interim Report Preparation
A. Interim Development/Assumption Meeting

B. QCC Model Development and Maintenance
C. Payroll/Benefit Review/Changes {(With Encumbrance Reports)

D. Modification of QCC Detail Budget for each account string and each fund.
1. QCC Resource/Function Budget Printouts
2. QCC Object Budget Printouts

E. Budget Summaries
1. Assumption Narrative
2. Attendance, Revenue/Expenditure and Reserve Graphics
3. Multi Year Schedules "
- Local Control Funding Formula Revenue
- Other Revenue Detail

F. SACS Budget Import for All Funds

G. SACS Supplemental Form Information
1. Attendance (A}
Cash Flow (CASH)
interim Certification (Cl)
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort — (ESMOE)
indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (ICR)
Multiyear Projections (MYP1 and MYPIO)
Technical Review Check List
Criterta and Standards Analysis and Responses

M oN e RN

1.  Multi-Year Projections
A. Multi-Year Projection Development/Assumption Meeting
1. Enroliment and ADA Trend Analysis
2. Revenue Projections
3. Expenditure Projections

B. Payroll/Benefit Review/Changes (Staffing Focus}
C. SACS Software Report

Iv.  Year End Closing

A. Closing Journal Entries/Corrections
B. Investment Balancing
C. Revenue Accruals

20.21 Business Services Provided Description
File: Business Services; Contracts; Business Services Contracts; 20.21



2019-2020 Business Services Provided
Page |3

Bili-back Payable Accruals

bue From/Due to Booking

Cafeteria Account Entries

Associated Student Body Account Entries (ASB)
IRS Section 125 (Flex) Plan Account Entries
Health and Welfare Balance Verification {9514)
indirect Cost Journal Entries

AT T D R EU

Encroachment Journal Entries
Deferred Revenue Journal Entries
Time Accounting Journal Entries

Transportation Mileage Journal Entries

0z g F

STRS On Behalf Journal Entries

v Unaudited Actuals
A. State SACS Software Import for All Funds

B. State SACS Software Supplemental Forms
1. Attendance Form (A)
Schedule of Capital Assets {ASSET) (Data Entry}
Unaudited Actuals Certification {CA) ‘
Current Expense Formula / Minimum Classroom Comp. — Actuals {CEA)}
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (DEBT) {Data Entry)
Appropriations Limit Calculation (GANN)
indirect Cost Rate Worksheet {ICR)
Lottery Report {1)
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort {(ESMOE)
. Program Cost Report {PCR)
11. Program Cost Report — Allocation Factors (PCRAF) {Data Entry)
12. Special Education Revenue Allocations {SEA)
13. SEA Form Setup (SELPA Selection) (SEAS)
14. Summary of Interfund Activities — Actuals (SIAA)
C. Technical Review Check List

© o NP R W

=
o

D. GASB 54 Compliance {Assigned and committed balances)

E. Special Education Maintenance of Effort {Does not include “exemption” information}

20.21 Business Servites Provided Description
Flle: Business Services; Contracts; Business Services Contracts; 20.21



2019-2020 Business Services Provided
Fage |4

VL Journal Entry Assistance
A. General Corrections Per District Request

Prior Year Accounts Payable Clearing Assistance

Prior Year Accounts Receivable Clearing Assistance
Reconcile Prior Year Due From and Due To
Investment Interest Journal Entries

Prior Year Deferred Revenue to Current Year Revenue
Prior Year Prepaids to Current Year Expense

Z oW EY O W

Beginning Balance Entry

VIL. Budget Revisions
" A. Interim Reporting Periods

B. Other Per District Request

VIII. Revenue Projections and Periodic Updates
A. Local Control Funding Formuia Revenue
B. Other Revenue Sources

5.4 Audit
General Ledger / Financial Statement Reports for Auditors

Balance Sheet Reconciliations
Accounts Receivable/Payable Reconciltations
Cash Transfer Testing Backup

SACS File Transmission

Hmm g oW e

Management Discussion and Analysis Review and Assistance

20.21 Business Services Pravided Description
file: Business Services; Contracts; Business Services Contracts; 20.21



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of APlus Contract Services Agreement for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

APlus is the personalized learning organization that we belong to. They support independent study charter
schools throughout the State. They offer professional development, consultation, resources and advocacy.

Fiscal Implications:
$5,225.00

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




gemmludlz v e
[ For The 21:“.':%?0:-; R

the Association of Personalized Learning Schools & Services
Every Child’s Learning is Personal

CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR

Jeff Rice, Ditector, and doing business as APLUS, the Association of Personalized Learning
Schools & Services (“Contractor”), hereby enters imto an Independent Contractor Services
Agreement with

Northern United-Humboldt Chatter School __ (*Client”) and agrees
to perform the services described in Exhibit “A” (the “Services”) attached to this Agreemcnt.

Contractor will determine the method, details, and means of performing the Services.

Contractor may, at Contracior’s own expense, use employees or other subcontractors to
perform the Services under this Agreement.

COMPENSATION

Client agrees to pay Contractor $_5,225.00 * for the Services, as set forth below. See
APLUS+ Menu of Services and APLUS+ Fee Schedule and Terms attached as Exhibit “A” and
incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

Contractor shall be responsible for all expenses incurred in association with the performance
of the Services.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement will become effective on (date) July 1, 2020 .

This Agreement is in effect for the 2020-2021 school year, ending on June 30, 2021, and
will terminate on the completion of the Services or until terminated as set forth below. See
APLUS+ Menu of Services. (Exhibit “A.”). '

Fither party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving thnrty (30) days writien
notice to the other party. -

Should either party default in the performance 'of this Agreement or materially breach any of its
provisions, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notification
to the breaching party. Termination shall be effective immediately on receipt of the notice, or
APLUS+ CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT



Page 2

five (5) days from mailing of the notice, whichever occurs first. For the purposes of this section, .
material breach of this Agreement shall include but not be limited to the following:

1. Nonpayment of compensation by Client after twenty (20) days written demand for payment.

This Agreement terminates automatically on the occurrence of any of the following events: (a)
bankruptcy or insolvency of either party; (b) sale of the business of either party; or (c) death of

cither party.
RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

Contractor enters into this agreement as, and shall continue to be, an independent contractor.
Under no circumstances shall Contractor look to Client as his/her employer, or as a pariner,
agent, or principal. Contractor shall not be entitled to any benefits accorded to Client’s
employees including worker’s compensation, disability insurance, vacation or sick pay.
Contractor shall be responsible for providing, at Contractor’s expense, and in Contractor’s name,
worker’s compensation for any Contractor employee engaged during the term of this agreement,
or other insurance as well as licenses and permits usual or necessary for performing the Services.

Contractor shall pay, when and as due, any and all taxes incurred as a result of Contractor’s
compensation pursuant to this agreement. Contractor. indemnifies Client for any claims, losses,
costs, fees, liabilitics, damages or injuries suffered by Client arising out of Contractor’s failure to '
pay this specific tax obligation.

Consistent with this requirement, Contractor may represent, perform services for, or be
employed by any additional persons, or companies as Contractor sees fit.

REPRESENTATIONS AND INDEMNI TIES

Contractor represents that Contractor has the qualifications and ability to perform the Services
in a professional manner, without the advice, centrol, or supervision of Client. Contractor shall
be solely responsible for the professional performance of the Services, and shall receive no
assistance, direction, or control from Client. Contractor shall have soie discretion and control of
Contractor’s services and the manner in which performed.

Contractor and Client shall and do hereby indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other,
and their officers, directors, and shareholders from and against any and all claims, demands,
losses, costs, expenses, obligations, Liabilities, damages, recoveries, and deficiencies, inciuding
interest, penalties, and reasonable atiorney fees and costs, that cither party may incur or suifer
that result from, or are related to any breach or failure of ecither paty to perform any of the
representations, warranties and agreements contained in this Agreement.

APLUS+ CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page 3



Contractor further agrees to maintain a general liability insurance policy in the minimum
amount of $1,000,000 to cover any negligent acts committed by Contractor or Contractor’s
anthorized employees or authorized agents, if any, during the performance of the Services.

OWNERSHIP OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Contractor agrces that all designs, plans, reporis, specifications, drawings, schematics,
prototypes, models, inventions, and all other information and items provided to Contractor by
Client during the course of this Agreement and arising from the Services ("New Developments™)
shall be and are assigned to Client as its sole and exclusive property. On Client’s request,
Contractor agrees to assist Client, at Client’s expense, t0 obtain patents or copyrights for such -
New Developments provided by Client to Contractor, including the disclosure of all pertinent
information and data, the execution of all applications, specifications, caths, and assignments,
and all other instraments and papers which Client shall deem necessary to apply for and to assign
or convey to Client, its successors and assigns or nonrinees, the sole and exclusive right, title and
interest in such New Developments. Contractor is not obligated to provide legal services to assist
Client to obtain patents or copyrights. Contractor agrees to obtain or has obtained written
assurances from its employees and contract personnel of their agreement to these terms with
regard to Proprietary Information and New Deveclopments.

The written, printed, graphic, or electronically recorded materials furnished by Client for use
by Contractor are Proprietary Information and the property of Client. Proprietary Information
also includes, but is not limited to, specific customer requirements, customer and potential
customer lists, including information concerning Client’s employees, agents or divisions, and
pricing information.

Contractor will maintain in confidence and will not, directly or indirectly, disclose or use,
cither during or after the term of this Agreement, any Proprietary Information or confidential
information or know-how belonging to Client, whether or not it is in written or permanent form,
except to the extent necessary to perform the Services. On termination of Contractor’s services to
the Client, or at the request of Client before termination, Contractor shall deliver to Client ail
material in Contractor’s possession relating to Client’s business. The obligations concerning
Proprietary Information extend to information belonging to customers and suppliers of Client
about whom Contractor may have gained knowledge as a result of performing the Services.

Coniractor shall not, during the term of this Agreement and for a peried of two (2) years
immediately following the termination of this Agreement, or any extension of it, for any reason,
either directly or indirectly call on, solicit, or take away any of Client’s customers or potential
customers about whom Contractor became aware as a result of Contractor’s Services to the
Client, either for Contractor or for any other person or entity.

APLUS+ CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page 4



MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

The atiached APLUS+ Menu of Services and Fee Schedule and Terms (Exhibit A) is
incorporated by reference and a part of this Agreement. Miscellancous adjustments and/or
provisions to this Agresment are as follows:

* Reiflects a 5% early‘payment discount from the $5,500 standard membership fee
based on student enroliment of 400 if paid and received in full by APLUS+ no later than
5/29/20.

Notices and or demand shafl be sent to cach party at the following addresses until further
notified in writing.

Contractor Contact Information: Client Contact Information:

Jeff Rice,'Director

APLUS+

18820 Ledestone Court
Penn Valley, CA. 95946

The foregoing is agreed to by:

Dated: 04/29/20

Contractor

Dated: LJ {/ A \'_\/{QQ ,M‘ r% ol

Client




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of APlus Contract Services Agreement for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
APlus is the personalized learning organization that we belong to. They support independent study charter

schools throughout the State. They offer professional development, consuitation, resources and advocacy.

Fiscal Implications:
$1,244.50

Contact Personis: Shari Lovelt



the Association of Personahzed Leamrng Schools & Services
Every Child's Learning is Personal

CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR

Jeff Rice, Director, and doing business as 4PLUS+, the Association of Personalized Leaming
Schools & Services (“Contractor™), hereby enters into an Independent Coniractor Services
Agreement with

Northern United-Siskivou Charter School (“Client”) and agrees
to perform the services deseribed in Exhibit “A” (the “Services™) attached to this Agreement.

Contractor will determine the method, details, and means of performing the Services,

Contractor may, at Contractor’s own expense, use employees or other subcontractors to
perform the Services under this Agreement.

COMPENSATION

Client agrees to pay Contractor § 1,244.50 * for the Services, as set forth below. Sec
APLUS+ Menu of Services and APLUS+ Fee Schedule and Terms attached as Exhibit “A” and
incorporaied by reference into this Agreement.

Contractor shall be responsible for all expenses incurred in association with the per_formauce
of the Services.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement will become effective on (date)__ July 1, 2020

This Agreement is in effect for the 2020-2021 school year, ending on __June 30 2021 , and
will terminate on the completion of the Services or unti! terminated as set forth below. See

APLUSH Menu of Services. (Exhibit “A.”).

Either party may terminate this Agreement ai any time by giving thirty (30) days written
notice to the other party.

Should either party default in the performance of this Agreement or materially breach any of its
provisions, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notification
to the breaching party. Termination shall be effective immediately on receipt of the notice, or
APLUS+ CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT



Page 2

five (5) days from mailing of the notice, whichever occurs first. For the purposes of this section,
matcrial breach of this Agreement shail include but not be limited to the following:

1. Nonpayment of compensation by Client after twenty (20} days written demand for payment.

This Agreement terminates automatically on the occurrence of any of the following events: (a)
bankruptey or insolvency of either party; (b) sale of the business of either party; or (c) death of

either party.
RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

Contractor enters into this agreement as, and shall continue to be, an independent contractor.
Under no circumstances shall Contractor look to Client as his/her employer, or as a partae,
agent, or principal. Contractor shall not be entitled to any benefits accorded to Client’s
‘employees including worker’s compensation, disability insurance, vacation or sick pay.
Contractor shall be responsible for providing, at Contractor’s expense, and in Contractor’s name,
worker’s compensation for any Contractor employee engaged during the term of this agreement,
or other insurance as well as licenses and permits usual or necessary for performing the Services.

Contractor shall pay, when and as due, any and all taxes incurred as a result of Contractor’s
compensation pursuant to this agreement. Contractor indemnifies Client for any claims, losses,
costs, fees, liabilitics, damages or injuries suffered by Client arising out of Contractor’s failure to
pay this specific tax obligation. S

Consistent with this requirement, Contractor may represent, perform services for, or be |
employed by any additional persons, or cornpanics as Contractor secs fit.

REPRESENTATIONS AND INDEMNITIES

Contractor represents that Contractor has the qualifications and ability to perform the Services
in a professional manner, without the advice, control, or supervision of Client. Contractor shall
be solely responsible for the professional performance of the Services, and shall receive no
assistance, direction, or control from Client. Contractor shall have sole discretion and control of
Contractor’s services and the manner in which performed. :

Contractor and Client shall and do hereby indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other,
and their officers, directors, and sharcholders from and against any and all claims, demands,
losses, costs, expenses, obligations, liabilities, damages, recoveries, and deficiencies, including
interest, penalties, and reasonable attorney fees and costs, that cither party may incur or suffer
that result from, or arc related to any breach or failure of either party to perform any of the
tepresentations, warranties and agreements contained in this Agreement.

APLUS+ CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page 3 -



.Contractor further agrees to maintain a general liability insurance policy in the minimum
amount of $1,000,000 to cover any negligent acts committed by Contractor or Contractor’s
authorized employees or authorized agents, if any, during the performance of the Services.

OWNERSHIP OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Contractor agrees that all designs, plans, reporis, specifications, drawings, schematics,
prototypes, models, inventions, and all other information and items provided to Contractor by
Client during the course of this Agreement and ariging from the Services (“New Developments™)
shall be and are assigned to Client as its sole and exclusive property. On Client’s request,
Contractor agrees to assist Client, at Client’s expense, to obtain patents or copyrights for such
New Developments provided by Client to Contractor, including the disclosure of all pertinent
information and data, the execution of all applications, specifications, oaths, and asmgnments
and all other instruments and papers which Client shall deem necessary to apply for and to assign
or convey to Client, its successors and assigns or nominees, the sole and exclusive right, title and
inierest in such New Developments. Contractor is not obligated to provide legal services o assist
Client to obtain patents or copyrights. Contractor agrees to obtain or has obtained written
assurances from its employees and contract personnel of their agreement to these terms with
regard to Proprietary Information and New Developments.

The written, printed, graphic, or electronically recorded materials furnished by Client for use
by Contractor are Proprictary Information and the property of Client. Proprietary Information
also includes, but is not limited to, specific customer requirements, customer and potential
customer hists, inchuding information concerning Client’s employees, agents or divisions, and
pricing information.

Contractor will maintain in confidence and will not, directly or indirectly, disclose or use,
cither during or after the term of this Agreement, any Proprietary Information or confidential
information or know-how belonging to Client, whether or not it is in written or permanent form,
except to the extent necessary to perform the Services. On termination of Conftractor’s services to
the Client, or at the request of Client before termination, Contractor shall deliver to Client all
material in Confractor’s possession relating to Client’s business. The obligations concerning
Proprietary Information extend to information belonging to customers and suppliers of Client
about whom Contractor may have gained knowledge as a result of performing the Services.

Contractor shall not, during the term of this Agreement and for a peried of two (2) years
immediately following the termination of this Agreement, or any extension of it, for any reason,
either directly or indirectly call on, solicit, or take away any of Client’s customers or potential
customers about whom Contractor became aware as a result of Contractor’s Services to the
Client, either for Contractor or for any other person or entity.

APLUS+ CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page 4



MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

The attached APLUS+ Menu of Services and Fee Schedule and Terms (Exhibit A) is
incorporated by reference and a part of this Agreement. Miscellaneous adjustments and/or
provisions to this Agreement are as follows:

*Reflects a 50% multi-school discount from the standard membership feg of $2,620

based on enrollment of 152 students and an additional 5% early payment discount if

paid in full no later than May 29%, 2020.

Notices and or demand shall be sent to each party at the following addresses until further
notified in writing. '

Contractor Contact Information: Client Contact Information:

Jeff Rice, Director M \\ ~Siskgnee M&.‘Mﬂ
APLUS+ | oy S R
18820 Lodestone Court Gt ha CEY ¢ SINT

Penn Valley, CA. 95946

The foregoing is agreed to by:
Contractor

Dated: A / EASY / ANV &) /a{/pmw%"’

Dated: 04/29/20

Client



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested.:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board appraised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 3/20/2020 Attendance as of 3/20/2020:

NU-Humboldt Charter School - 401 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 97.26%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 164 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 90.70%

Fiscal implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
ATTENDANCE AND ADA SUMMARY REPORT BY LEARNING PERIODS

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Date Range End Enroll ADA Enrall % ADA

08/26-9/20 135 130.26 98.80%
09/23-10/18 145 133.25 92.95%
10/21-11/15 149 137.26 92.06%
11/18-12/13 152 140 91.62%
12/16-01/24 149 144.37 93.43%
01/ Nu.on\ 21 159 148.8 94.38%
02/24-03/20 164 147.35 90.70%
03/23/-04/17

04/20-05/15

05/18-06/12

Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll % ADA
08/26-9/20 379 366.26 96.49%
09/23-10/18 380 367.6 96.58%
10/21-11/15 391 370.79 96.48%
11/18-12/13 395 378.6 95.86% |NGEGN
12/16-01/24 388 380.53 96.74%
01/27-02/21 397 385.07 97.37% |G
02/24-03/20 401 388.5 97.26%
03/23/-04/17
.
04/20-05/15
05/18-06/12
|Year Overall | | _

/I Year Overall | |




Agenda Iltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
As stated in reports

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



"ponissay SUBY (I “ALOYINY SISMOJ JUIOL WINILIOSUOD JaJNdWOD [eUonEONPT BIuIo[eD SYL 8661 @ WBUAJOD Wd €111 0202/2/5 uny

SNIEIS 19 = M4 sUwnjon Aejdsi (S22 A = SIUN0IDY 0187 19N ssaiddng 29[GO eain0ssey ‘puny
= dnoiDI0g ‘plaquINduTeld‘ pasaqunoug papusd = SNJBIS 19 apnjau) [SeA = JepiQ Uwn|o) Jnejeq 'se A = eouefeg Buluuny ‘pssiasy = sniglg 18bpng ‘Aewwng = adA| BusiID

0Z'LLO°L 000 09'508 000 08'9L¥'Z Q3LVOIILY3FD - S¥3d LozE
vr6LE'ES 000 16'161'2T 00°0 L¥'€25'6. A3LYOIAILHTD - SMLS LoLE
§2°659'vE 000 08°210°2) 00°0 G1'9.9'0 HYINOIH-SIIMVIVS SSY1D HIHLO 0062
06'77L vl 000 00°069°9 000 06'vEY L2 NVIDINHOIL JONYANILLY S0be
75'968'LE 0070 59'858' 7l 000 L1'SSL'0F NYIQINHOTL Tv2INT 10 £0¥Z
Ob'861'EL 000 99°685'0 00'0 90°680'02 NVIOINHOAL LNNOJIY zove
0£'29'0Z 00'0 19'91E°0L Q0’0 16'8v6°0¢ HOLYNIQHO0D 20€2
00°0SL0L 000 00°6£0'S 00°0 00'62Z°G1 NVIDINHOTL gv1 ¥31LNdNOD 5522
18°2TV8°L 000 00°885"1 00°0 180526 NVIAOLSND rLee
06'822'sY 00°0 91 ¥9E'€eT 00°0 90'€60°0L HYINOIY ANV VS 1830 ¥IHLO 0061
00'699°61 00'0 0S'vE8'6 000 05°€05'62 VS SNINAY B .SHSANANS LY3D 00gL
1£'290'2 00'0 05'205°Z 000 18'795'6 AVd HIHLO - AUVIVS ¥IHOVAL 0SLL
Zr'soL'o1z 00°0 15°980°201 000 66'162'81E HYINDIY - SAIUVYIVS SHIHOVAL 001}

alnypuadxgy

19'191°16 000 0070 000 18°191'16 anuansy |ejo]
{oo'Log'el) 00'0 000 000 {0o'10g'c)) ATY ALOHLSH W4 ANHL/AININGD 0668
{00'6/5'60¢) 000 000 000 (00's5'60€) @3 TVID3dS < NOILNGMINCD 6968
{(00°£29'204) 000 000 000 (b0 229'804) A4071<NOLLNFIMLINOD 868
(9z'0) 00°0 000 000 (9z'0) SHOIH/ASYT A0 AN NN SNYHL 5968
99'[8L'SET 000 00°0 000 99'/81'6ET SANNIATH TYIOTHIHLO TV 6698
(/Z'862) Q0°0 000 Qo0 {22°664) 1S3HAL1NI 0998
8¥'cL9 000 000 000 6¥'EL YH3.L34v0 LNayY 8£98
ST 000 000 00°0 SZ'8lE'L $3TVS SADIAYAS A00A4 7£98
00'eB9°.68 000 000 Q00 00'Z69'L68 HA HHNO-AIVY LS LIWIT INNIATH 1108

SNUSASY

A3LD1MLSTHNN 0000 224N059Y

QONd ASINdYILNT ST00HIS HALMVHD 29 pung
souejeq KyjAnoy pepued RiAnoy Auanoy PJEMIO ] uonduosaq 12ala0 13l0

patagunoug/ald |emoy 1ebpng soueleg

(020Z/0€/¥7 0L 0202/L/¥ *woJld) AMewwng - poday A)ANDY [eroueuldy

IPIOquInNH pajun WidsYylonN ~ g2

g1 jo | 9bed NOLLYONAd3a 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT09iNNH



"paniasay SIYBIY {Iv AUOUINY SI9MOd JUIOF Wnilosuc) Jeindwo) [euoheonp3 eluojed syl 8661 @ WBUAog Wd €11 0202/2/G uny

sMelg 19 = M14 suwnjon Aeidsiq] ‘se ) = SuNooaoy ole7 1aN ssaiddng YoslgO eoinosey|‘pun|
= dnoinog pIaqUINoUZ]ald PelsqUINIUT ‘Pepled = SMELS -9 apnjau] 'S A = J8pIQ uwn|oD Jnejeq ‘se A = soueleg Bujuuny ‘pssiney = snielg 19bpng ‘Aswwng = edA] :BUsIID

0S'ivL'L 00'0 00'0 00'0 0S'LvL'L SLNINHSAYSTY JOHSHIOM £6EY
65'8L1"L 000 92'2. 00'0 180611 _ $3MNddNS TvoIa3N Z6EY
007000} 00°0 000 000 00°000°L _ ONITTING-SLYYd HIVdIY 1%
L1246 000 000 000 L2216 SAT ANV SHOOT £8cy
(85°4) 000 ¥6'G. 000 9£'89 S1ddNS ADNYNILNIV SNIaT1INg LSEY
28°62¥'2 00°0 000 00°0 786272 $3I7ddNS SANNOYD LiEY
€2°081'8 000 G9'9lLE 000 88°96%'8 $3aNddNs TvIJOLSND viEY
$9'081'L 00°0 000 000 #9°08%"L ANITOSYD rocy
¥G8ET L) {08'0862) 00°¢8Y 00°0 YL OEF L) $3NddNS 321440 LGEY
00°059 000 000 00'0 00°089 slsaL 14257
00"000'L 00'0 000 000 00°000'L SIVIIAOIA/SNOELAINDSANS ZIe
Z0'SyL'y (85°0.5) L2'08Y') 000 71°660'G S3MddNS ® STYRIT LYW olEY
00°005°2 000 000 00'0 00005’ (S1X31 LON) SMO0d aZ43.1NdW0D (K747
(0¥ 026'2) 000 00'0 00°0 (o¥'0/6'2) SMO0aLXEL 0Liv
£6'529'01 000 81928 000 ARAITA) QIIISSYTIO-dWOD SHIMHOM Z09¢
60°€0E'S 000 81'c0v' ) 000 129049 J3LYOIA1ILHID-dNOD SHINHOM L09E
LE'90) 000 92'82 000 LSVEL a4diSSY12-SNI LNIWAOTJNANN 1S z0se
56l 00°0 62'89 000 €eagl d1L43D-SNI LNIWAOTJWANN LS L0SE
zL189TC 00'0 Z0'9LE'LL 000 vL LPB'EE $10-SL4aANT9 FHVY4TIM B HLTVIH ZIvE
Gy iZZ'8P 00°0 85°/95'2¢ 000 _ £0°662°0L L1H9-S143N39 38VI1IM B HLTVIH LIPS
64°LL0'C 000 25618 00'0 1€°268'C a31dISSY10-34vDIaaN zeee
98'TSH'S 000 £1'166°L 000 60°2bb'S Q3LY2IHILEID-IYYOITIn LEge
L8°09L°CL 00°0 LO'P0S'E 000 88'799'01 a3IdISSY12-ALINND3AS TVID0S Zlee
#8905 00°0 17852 00°0 L1092 QaLVOIAILYTD-ALIMNDIS VIDOS [N
Zv'B8.6'YS 00'0 ZEVEL'OL 000 PL'€L1L'G9 g3ldISsy1D - SY3d z0z¢
alnypuadxg

GILOIYLSIUNN 0000 924n0SsYy

GNd ISRIdYILNT STOOHIS HILHVHD 29 pund

souefeg AAYY papuad Ajanay Aoy paemio uondussa( j2alqQ pslqo
pajaginsugseld |lemoy 1ebpng asueeqg

(0Z0Z/0¢iP :0L 020Z/1/¥ -wo.id) Arewwng - poday AJIAIOY |eloueul
IploquIny paiufn WayuoN - G2
g1 Jo z obeg NOLLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



"PenISSY SIUBIY IV “AHoyINY SISm0 JUIOf WNOSUOD 18jndwo) [BUCREONPT BILIOYIED UL 8661 @ MBLADOD Wd €11 0Z02/4/G 1Uny

= dnoIH/U0S 'pIaqUINIUTR.I- PaISqUINOUT ' Pepuad = SMIEIS 19 9pNjouj 'SaA

SNIE)S 19O = Y14 suwnjo) Agjdsiq :se ) = S)unosoy 0197 Jop ssaiddng ‘198[q0‘aninosay‘pun4

= J8pJQ uwn|o) Jnejaq ‘s A = soueleg Buluuny pasiwey = sniejg jebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] eusin

¥5'¥29 00'0 00°0 000 ¥S'¥29 HOANIA IAISLNO-AYIS DONILNINA G085
(Le621) 00°0 000 00°0 (2e6€1) SdIMLAT3I4N3AVEL LNICNLS L08S
(96'08%'¢1) 000 1Z1€6'S 000 (69'595°2) SIJNIAYIS AFLOVHLINOD 008s
00°/£8'vE 000 000 000 00°2£8'%2 SADINYIS WVHOOHIYILNI HIHLO 9115
88'6EE'D 00°0 68'G50'} 000 116682 SININITHOV FONYNILNIVIA 2£95
(26'1£5'¢) 000 000 000 {L5°1E85'E) HIHLO-SISVIT ANV STYLNIY 8295
91°G89'0L 000 000 000 9168901 ININAINDI-SASYIT ANY STVLNTY €295
00'000°L 00°0 000 00'0 00°000°L SATOIHIAA-SISYIT ANY STVLINIY 8195
00906 LY 000 00'0 000 00°906'LY SONIJTING-SISYI1 ANV STY.LNIY 2198
0561’ 000 ELLLL 00°0 €Z'196'L VSOdSIQ ILSYM 0955
00Zly 000 00'0 000 00Zly IOIAYIS ¥ILVYM a31LL0g £S5
0,646 000 0€'G51 000 00'SEL'L SIADIAYTS YALYM 0856
(L2 ove) (z0'z19) 2STOE"L 000 ¥2'67¢ SATIAYIS ALIDINLDTTT 0255
00°05¢} 000 000 000 00°08€" L 73Nd ONILY3IH 0LsS
0000€? 000 000 000 00'00£'2 AMS ONIdIIHISNOH B SIALLITILN 0055
68'000'S 000 00°0 000 68'000°G AONYHNSNI ¥3IHLO 0S¥S
00°¥¥0'L 000 00'0 000 00' #1001 SdIHSY3IgWIN 2 S3NA 00€S
¥2°289'02 000 (og'001) 000 76818502 SNOLLYQOWNODDV 6025
6286221 000 1026 000 08'56¢£ZL $334 NOILYHL1SID3Y 2025
18°LI1'ET 000 G6'€8 000 25'661'eT J9VATIN FIA0 NS 102S
(L2v1¥'8) 000 00°0 000 (££'0L4°8) aoo4 0LLp
16292'S 000 00°0%2'L 00'0 16°205"2 ADOTONHOIL HIHLO £SHP
9g°¢ 00°0 000 00°0 98¢ SHYILNANOD Sty
80°L.2 000 000 00°0 80°142 INININD3 00t
(9L°0zv) 000 000 00°0 (92°0ev) S3NddNS I2IAYES q004 96EY

ainppuadxg

GILIIYLSTUNN 0000 924nosay

QN4 3SINdYILNT STOOHIS HALYVHO 29 puny
aoueleg AUNIPY papuad AADOY Aoy piemiog uondussaq 12alqo P8[q0

paJaquunougeld |lenloy 1obpng souejeg
(0zoz/oe/y ‘01 0202/1/y :woid) Alewwng - Joday AJAlOY [eloueuUly
IPloquIin paliun UWIBYUON - G2
€} Jo g afeg

NOLLYONA3 40O 32I440 ALNNOD 1A109INNH



"periasey SIUBIY JIv "AUOYINY SIamOd JUIOl WNILOSUOY JSINdwo) [BuUOneonpl eluuayied 9yl 8661 @ WbBuAdoD Wd €11 0202/4/S uny

sniBlg "9 = M1 4 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘se A = SJUN0ODY 0Ja7 18N ssauddng 1slg0 eainossy ‘pund
= dnojgy/uog plequInsuald ‘palaquunouI pepuad = SMES 79 8pnioul 'seA = JapI0 Uwnjo) yneteq s = soueleg Buluuny ‘pasiney = snje)s jebpng ‘Alewwng = edA] 'eusiiD

8Z'v82'C 000 R0°6YS L 000 9e'ges'e a3idISsy1D - Su3ad AN TA
19°6Z6'V1 000 GG'L6L'E 000 ze'LeL'sl A ETR 2 ETNRSE EEHIIES LOLE
0498S'9 00'0 £€'E6TE 00°0 €0°088'6 NVIDINHO3L H334VI/ONITISNNOD gLee
0v'666'C 000 096982 000 00'G98'S TANNOSYId 3DNAMIS Q004 oLze
G1'699'LL 000 00'Z19'2 000 GLL8L'ST HYINDIN-TVYS AV U1ISNI SSY10 00le
09°/11°GL 000 00°66G'2 00'0 099,922 O34 - VS LHOddNS TidNd 183D 002l
00'509°261 000 00°09L°LL 000 0069802 HYINOIY - STRVIVS SHIHOVAL 00L1

ainyipuadxy

00°£29'802 000 00'0 000 00°229'804 anuaAay [ejo
00°229'20. 000 000 000 00°£29'802 44071<NOILNFIYLINOD 268

SNUSARY

NOILYYLINIINOOMYININI1ddNS LOBE 924n0SIY

(26°610'964) oevL'L (94 12982} 000 (¥1°029'080°4) Q3 1D1{1STUNN 0000 32.N0SIY [EJOL

6.°€81'€68 (vaevs'l) 94 14£'982 00'0 LO'88L ZLL L ainypuadxy [ejo)
egLLL L 000 000 000 €8 LLL'L A9VLSOd 0565
8’ L9g'c 000 0S°080°L 000 86°/6E'Y ADOTONHIAL - SINIT ANOHJI 1AL Te6s
(05°9v6) {e1-oze) £8'676'L 000 0zeeL SNOLLYOINNWWOO/ANOHJI 3L 6065
GE'¥E9 000 000 000 GE'PED X1 ‘334 38N "LIWYAd 'ISNIDON 7885
00'¥02'8 000 00°0 000 00'¥02'8 $334/SIDYYHD ¥IAHLO 1886
00 LLL' ) 000 00°2¢ 000 00'60Z°} ONLLNIMSMIADNIA 1985
00°19¢'¥ 00'0 000 000 00°L9E'Y ULNOD AYIS MHOMLIN NLWHOANI el tle]
(58'6v8) 000 00°0¥} 000 {68'602) INIWISILYaAQY L£8s
08'850'2) 00'0 000 000 05'650'C $334 Lianvy zz8s
z9gze'se 000 000 000 [ARAAR SLOVHLINQD VI T-HALN| ¥IHLO 6185

ainjpuadxg

QLD LSTUNN 0000 924N0SY

GNd ISTIdYALNT STOOHDIS HILUVHD 29 puny
aoueleg Aoy papued AIANOY Aoy premo uopduosag j09lq0 wslqo

palequnoug/eld |enjoy 128png aoueeg

(0zoz/0S/Y :01 0Z0Z/L/Y ‘wold) Arewiwng - Joday AJIARDY [eloueul]

IpPIequIny payiun WsyloN - G

g1 jo v offied NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09INNH



‘pentesey sIUBIY |Iv "ALoUINY S19MOd IO LWNJOSUOY) J9INduIo) [eUoREINPT BILIOYIED SU1 8661 @ IUBUAdOD IWd €111 0202/4/5 uny

SNIElS 19 = Y1 4 suwniog) Aejdsig ise A = SIUN0SoY 07 18N ssauddng Josiap'eninosay‘pun.y
= dnoJS/H0S pIaquINdUTRid palaquinoul‘pepusd = Snjglg 19 spnjau] 'S8 A = Jopi0 Unod Inejaq saA = asuejed Buuuny 'pasiney = snelg 1efpng ‘Alewwing = adA} eusjun

(zz'98L'9lL) 000 22'98.'91 000 000 SLOVHINOD VIT-HILNI ¥3IHLO 6185
WA TA 000 000 000 ¥1°18¢ LAY NIMT-NIFNOILYLMOJSNYYL 6085
00'91E'L 000 000 000 00'9LE'L SAVIAYIS QIALOVHINOD 0085
00'00L'L 000 000 00°0 00°00L'} SIONIHIAANOD B TIAVHL 0Les
0L°GYe 000 00'0 0070 0L Gve SNOILYOOWNODOY 6025
2819 000 000 000 147819 $334 NOILYHLSIOAY 2025
or'0 000 00°0 000 or'0 YV G025
vLLET'Y 000 000 00'0 ¥LZ2'y IOVITIA SFIA0 I 1025
G8'9.£T 00'0 000 00'0 $8'9/€'T aocd 0LLY
00°00L'S 00°0 000 000 00°00L'S SHILNDNOD St
¥2 082 0070 000 000 ¥Z0eT SEINIWHSTHITH dJOHSHHOM £6EY
ov'er 000 vl LY 000 ¥5'78 ININOSYD #9EY
00°0¥Z 000 000 000 00°0¥Z s1s3l PLEY
0t ¥ZT 000 000 000 0e'¥ZT S3ANddNS B STVIIILYIN 0LEY
26°6lLS'S 00°0 000 000 26'Gls's SMO0ILXIL oLy
60'620T 00'0 LLOvl 000 91’8912 Q3AISSYTO-dINOD SHIHHOM Z09¢
Ge'z10'e 00°0 8.'88l 000 €0'L02'2 QILVOIILEID-dNOD SHINHOM }09¢
At 00°0 88'9 000 0512 QISSY12-SNI LNFWAOTAINANN 1S 20s¢
LE'68 000 2’6 _ 000 GG 76 AILY3D-SNi LNIFWAOIdWANN 1S L06¢
1179002 000 16°200°L 000 20'600°E S12-S143ANIE FUVY4TAM ® HLIVIH AR
07’2959 000 £2°082'¢ 000 EL'EV8'S 18D-S143aNTG FHVLTIM B HLTVAH bLPE
L8 ger 00'0 Gl 66l 000 96'%€9 QIIASSYIO-THYOIITaN zeee
LL'8iV'E 00°0 8€'897 000 6¥ 171 Q3LvOEHLLHID-IHYOIQIN LEge
158212 00°0 06°608 000 L8262 QIISSYID-ALIMNDIS VIDOS zLee

ainjpuadxy
NOILVHLNIONOD/IVLININIATddNS LOO0 S2inosay

(N4 ISRIdYILNT STOOHIS HIALYVHO 29 pund

aoue|eq AJlAlOY papuad AAIOY AUy plemiod uopduosaq 109Iq0 Palq0
psiaqunoug/ald lenjoy 19B8png aoueleg

(0zozrog/y ‘0L 0202/L1y ‘wold) Alewwng - Joday AJAROY jeloueUlg
IPjoquIny pejjuf WBYMON - G2
gl jo g ebey . NOILLY2NA3 40 321440 ALNNOD La109NnNH



"ponIasey SIBRY IV AHOLINY S18mod JUIOP WINLosuoy Jeindwod [euoneanps eluioyied auL 8661 @ WBUAOD Nd £1:) 0202/2/G (uny

SMEIS 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeldsi] S8 A = SJUNEodY 0187 JeN ssarddng sl avnosay ' pung
= dnoIHI0g ‘pIequINOUIald PaIsquInouT‘papued = SMels 19 apnau| SeA = J8piQ UWNiod Jinejeq 'seA = souejeg Bujuuny (pssiay = smejg 1e6png ‘Alewwing = adA] reuan

{6£'99) 00’0 6264 000 00ve JALyDIdILE3D-Ty a3 lEEE
{0£'+59) 000 ZZ'OL6 000 26'182 Q3aLydIdILNID - SH1S LOLE
Q005121 000 00'S2¥'S 00'0 00'S29'ee HYINOAY - SAMVIVS SUIHOVAL 001

ainjipuadxgy

00'251'6L 000 000 Qoo 00°4S1°6) anuaAay [ejo)
00'/51'6L 000 000 000 00'2GL°6L Vd3-LIWIM INNIASH zLo8

BNUIASY

INNOJ3V NOILIFLOYd NOLLYDNA 90Fi 224n0say

L¥'250'4G 627112 (e6228) 000 ZZ L'es INNIATY AYILLOT FLVLS 0041 22n0say [el10]

L9'/66'4Z (62112) 86'CC8 000 08'209'8¢ ainipuadx3g |ejoL
{05°66) 000 000 000 (0g°66) SIDIAYIS AILOVHLINOD 0085
00'809'82 000 000 000 00'809'8¢ SYALNdNOD Skip
92219 000 000 000 87'219 STYDIA0INId/ISNOILDINDSaNs Ziey
{06°611°1L) (6£°112) 86'728 000 (12809) S3ANddNS % STVIMILYIN olEr
(22'¢9) 000 000 000 (Lzco) SYM004dLIXIL oLy

anjipuadxg

20°080'58 000 000 000 Z0'0s0's8 aNuUaAIY [e10]
20°050'68 000 000 000 200508 INNIATH AYILLOT ALVLS 0968

anuaasy

INNIATY AYILIOT ALVLS 0011 224n0s0y

61'/61'82H 000 (00°'+96°65) 000 Gl '€€2'89¢ NOILVHLNIONOIAVLINIINI 1ddNS L0DO 224083y |ejo]

L8'62'08C 000 00'796'65 000 L8'EBE'OVE ainppuadxy ejo
00708, 000 000 000 00°084 ADOTONHOAL - SANIT ANOHJITIL Z765

aunjpuadxgy

NOILVYLNIDONOO/TVINIINI1ddNS 1000 S2nosay

QN4 ASTHdYILNT STO0HIS ¥ALNVYHD 29 pung
aduejeq ANMOY popusad AUMIOY pIemiod uondidseq 108lqo 1¥2[00

paJaquinsugeid lenyoy aouejeg
(0202/0€/v 0L 0Z0Z/LiY :wioad) Alewwng - poday AjAROY [erueurq
Ploquiny pajiuf UWRYUoN - g2
¢1 10 g abed

NOILYONd2 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOFNNH



‘panesay SIBR Iy “AloyINY siemod JUIor WniJosuo) sepndwod (euoheonps elwopied syl 8661 @ WBUAdOD Wd £1:1 0202/2/G ‘uny

SNIES 19 = M 1.4 suwnjod Ae(dsi(] 'SaA = SIUNCDOY 0197 JaN ssaiddng 108(gQ aninosay ‘pun
= dnol5uog plaquinaugald pasquinalg‘papuad = Snes 9 apnoul 'sa A = JepIQ UWn|ed Jnejaq saA = eoueleg Bujuuny ‘pesiasy = smejg jefpng ‘Aewwng = adA) eusin

62°) 000 180 000 91’z dIL43AD-SNI INIFWAOTANINN 1S L0sE
¥9'0 000 000 000 790 S10-S143INIE FUVAT1IM B HLIVAH (A2
6'€ST 000 80°2zE 000 20995 LHO-SLdINTG JUV413M B HLTVIH (AR5
{rosL) 000 z8'1l 000 (z9zs) Q31dISSY12-34vOIQ3N zeee
82'82 000 80°5Z 000 9g'es AaLvoldILEID-IHYDIaIn Leee
(16°2v9) 00'0 vL'zee 00'0 (gz°01E) A3INSSYID-ALIMNDAS TVID0S ZIEe
0T ¥LLT 000 8226 000 87’9062 Q3aIHISSYID - SH3d g0ze
£0'Lee 000 £9'G6T 000 98'929 Q3LvoId11d30 - sHlS LoLe
zL8L1'e2 000 52998’ 000 Lv'9vS'8T HYINOTY-SIMYIVS SSYT1D ¥IHLO 0062
Z0'0 00’0 00'0 000 200 HYINOIY-TYS 301V HLSNI SSV1D oole
09'65P'E 00°0 0008L’) 000 09°681'G HYINOTY - SARVIVS SHIHOVAL 0oLl

aimipuadxy

80°/8€'2¢ 000 000 00’0 80°48£'Z8 aNuaAdYy |ejo)
00°LOE'EL 00'0 000 000 00°L0e'el AY ALDYU1SY WY ANYL/GIHINOD 0668
80°0 000 000 000 800 HYIA HORd ATH TWH3a34 TV G628
00°980'61 000 000 000 00°980'6l SANNIAZY TvHIA3d ¥W3HLO TV 0628

SNUIAIY

ONI MOT-SLNVYD 2ISVaE- 31111 0L0E 92unosay

£0°281°6C 000 (o¥'829'7) 00'0 1588G°21 INNODDV NOILDTLOYd NOLLYONA3 0011 224n0ssy j2jol

{(€0°0€0'9) 000 91'829'L 00'0 er865°| ainj|puadx3 jejo)
{002£9've) 000 000 Qoo (00'2£8°%2) SIADIAYTS WYHDOUIHILNI HIH1O aLL5
{+t'8E) 000 865 000 or'olL QILYDIHILHID-dNOD SHINHOM 109g
(¥e2) 000 vL'g 000 ov'0 JIL930-SNI LNIFWAOTDWINN 1S L0Se
¥ 80r'e 00’0 LT610') 000 L2 I8P'E L¥MO-S143N39 VY4 TAM B HLIVIH LL¥E

ainjipuadxz

INNO22V NOLLO3LO¥d NOILYINAT 00F1 @24nosay

QN4 SSRIdYALNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHD 29 pung
souejeq AjAaY pepued ARAIDY piemiog ucpduosaq 198lq0 18[qo

palaquinougeld lenjoy aoueleg

(0zZ0Z/0¢/Y 101 0202Z/1iY ‘wouid) Arewwing - Jodsy AJIARoY |e1oueuly

Ploquiny pajun UIBYMON - G2

€1 Jo ; efied NOILLYONA3d 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



‘paAIgSay SIYBIY IV "AILOYINY S18m0d JUIOf Wnijosucy Jalndwog [euoyesnpl enuojed eyl 8661 @ WbuAdoD Wd €111 0Z02/L/G Uy

sSniEIs 19 = M1 m,.._E:_oo Aedsiq] ‘sa A = S1UNO29Yy 0187 19N ssalddng f1palgQ eninossy ‘pund

= dNoIDI0G 'PISqUINOUTRI4 PaIaqLINOUT‘PapUBd = SNIEIS O SpN[DU| !SBA = J8pJO UWn|o) Jnejeq 'seA = souejeq Buiuuny pesiaey = smielg jebipng ‘lewwng = edA ‘euejud)

BE°G6E 000 000 000 65°66¢ TLNT LNYO SYE v3aI-a3 dS 0L.£¢ 9240083y [ejc)

LO¥SL'EQ 000 000 000 LO¥SL'ED ainjipuadx3 |ejoL
L9y 00'0 000 000 [R-R7 $3A2IAYUTS AILOVHINOD 0085
00 PED'Y 000 000 000 00'7EQ't SNOILYOOWWODDY 6025
00'05¢'¥ 000 000 000 00°0SE'¥ S334 NOILYHLSID3AY 1028
00'0SL'Y 00'0 00'0 000 00°05.L¥ ADVITIN JIA0TdNT 1025
00'0SL'Y 000 000 000 0008y S3MddNS B STYIRALYIN oLy
00'¥EL 000 00'0 000 00'FEL QILYDIHILETO-dNOD SHIHHUOM L09E
0041 000 000 000 002L dI183D-SNI LNIWAOTJWIANN 1S L0SE
00'662' 000 000 000 00662 ¥ L¥0-S143N39 VS 13M B HLTVIH LLPE
00°G6¥ 000 000 000 00'56Y Q3.LvOIdILE3O-THVOIQaN LEEe
00°195'G 000 000 000 00°195'S Q3aLYOI411430 - SHLS LOLE
00°091'vE 000 00'0 000 00091 ¥E HAHOVAL Q3 WI03AdS 7Ol

ainjipuadxy

007051 '+9 000 000 000 0005179 aNUIAdY [E}0),
00°061'%9 000 000 000 00°051'¥9 20N ¥3d INFNFTLILNT-03 dS 1818

- INUIATY

TLNT LNYO SVd vaAI-a3 dS 0LEE 32inosay

0EEZEE 000 (¥9°811'g) 000 (¥2'560'G) ONI MOTSLNVHD DISVE-1 I1LIL 01.0€ 924n0osay [ejoL

8/°€90'6¢ 00°0 7S8LY'8 000 TeT8YLE ain)ipusdx3 |ejo)
(¥£°501) 00'0 IR 00'0 (65'08) a3141SSYIO-dWNOD S.HINHOM Z09g
8Z'6l 000 692l 00°0 £6'9¢ Q3 1VIHHILEID-dNOD SHIHOM 109€
(L'g) 000 69 000 (82°2) adISSYI0-SNI INTWAGCTANINN LS Z0Se

2inypuadxg

ONI MOT-SLNVYD 2ISveE-1 31LIL 040€ 8dInosay

aNd 3SIUdYALNTD STO0HDS ¥ALYYHO 29 pund
edueleg AllAIOY pepuad Aoy pigsuod uopduosad 102lq0 walqo

paiaquinoug/eld jemoy aoueleq

(0Z0zZ/0SiY 0L 020Z/LiY :wo.dd) Arewwng - poday A)ANDY |eloueuly

Ipjloquingd pajiuf] W8ayuoN - G2

¢ jo g ebey NOLLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1AT0GWNH



"pantesay SIBRY IV ALOYINY SIBMOJ JUIOT WNILOSUOD) JAINdWoD [euojeonps enuouied sy 8661 @ WMBUAJOD Wd €11 0202/4/5 uny

SNIBlS 19 = W14 suwnjo) Aejdsi] 89\ = SJUNODY olaz 18N ssauddng Hosigoeinosay‘puny
= dnoID/UOS 'plequINougald Paiaquinou]‘papuad = SNjelS 1O SpNIoU| 'SBA = 18pJO ULNED JINejaq 'SoA = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pasirey = sme)s 196png ‘Aewwng = adA| :Busin

{69°'1L52) 0070 a0'2LL 000 (9'v.L) S3ANddNS B SIVINILYIN oLER
{06'909) 000 1266F'2 000 L2268 SHYMOOGLXIL oLLY
asnjpusadxg

LNVYD TOOHIS ¥ILYVHI 2IMand 019t 8dinosay

sg'geg'e 000 (197956} goo A4 TAA LdddNS LNIANLS ¥V LAYd'Al 31LIL L2y 894n0say jej0)

S1'192'Y 0070 19956 00’0 92°412'¢ auipusdx3 jejoL
79'8¢ 000 904 000 0Lse A31vdidiLEgaD-dNO0D SHIHEOM 109¢E
060 000 =191 00 szl JIL433-SNI LNFWAOTJINENN 1S L0S¢E
LLP9Y 000 155147 000 19°€8g 1HO-G1L43aNIE FHY4TIM 2 HLTY3IH LLPE
ce'6e 000 €00 c0'0 S8'6r A3LvIIAILHAD-THYOIGIN LEEE
eoely 000 £e'8lLl o0 SETLBS Q31vOldILEED - 3YLS Lo0LE
oovse'e 000 Q0'zes o0 00°9v6'E HYINO3Y - SIRVIVS SHAHOVIL 00kLL

ain)pusdxz

000052 000 000 000 000082 anuaAsy |ejoi
00°005'/ 000 000 0070 000052 SANNIAIH TvH3AA3d 43HLO 1TV 0628

. anuaAsy

LiddNs INIANLS V LYV Al TLIL 221 324nosay

(0or9sv'c) 00°0 000 000 (00°95¥'¢) ALFIYNO ¥IHIVIAL Il 31LLL SE0F 904n0say |ejo)

00'vi8'e Q00 000 000 00'vL8'e ainpuadxy [ejo)
00'pig'e 00°0 0070 000 Qo'vi8'e $334 NOILVH1SIO3aY FATAY)

alnjipuadxg

00'8Ly 000 000 000 008LY INUIARY [e}0]
00°8LY 000 000 000 008y SIANNIAIY TvH3IATd 43IHLO 1Y 0629

anuasy

ALIVND YIHIVAL Il I1LIL SE0F 294n053y

N4 3SIIdYILINT STOOHIS JIALYVYHD 29 pung

Sougeq AINOY Papusd RAnoy RIAROY PIEAIOS uopdposaq 109100 Pel0
pataguinaugeld [emoy 1eBpng soueeg

(0Z0zZ/0€/Y (01 0202Z/1/p woid) Arewnung - podey AAROY |eloueu)y
IPIOGWIRY pajiuf WIByuoN - G/
£l 10 6 aBed NOILYONA3 40 391440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



"pantesay SIYBY Iy “AHOYINY S1ISMOd JuloP Wniosuoy) Jeinduiod [euoleanpl ejusoled eyl 866 @ WBuAdoD Nd €11} 0202/4/6 (uny

STE]S 19 = Y14 suwnjog) Ae(dsiq ‘S9A = SJUNCODY 0197 JaN ssalddng 1oelqO‘esinosey'pung
= dNoJD/I0S ‘PIagUINIUTaId PalaquINaug papuad = ShJE)S 0 epnou| ‘S8 = JepiQ UWn|jod Jneeq 'seA = eouejeg Buluuny ‘pasiasy = smejg 1ebpng ‘Alewwng = odA] eusjun

(1¢'18) 000 000 00°0 (2e'16) $311ddNS ID1IA43S 4004 96EY

aanypuadxz

(gg'gel) 000 000 000 (gg'sel) anuaAsy [ejoL
(gs'0L) 00'0 000 000 {gg'01) VI¥3L3d4vD LInay 8598
(00'sz)) 000 000 000 (00°szl) S3TVS SADIAYIS 400 €98

SNUIADY

N¥9¥d TOOHDS-NOLLIYLAN GTIHD 0LES 324n0say

LUP9E'L 8€°Z9l (zzoLL'p) 000 (90°¢84'2) INVYO TOOHIS HALUVHO 211and 0191 92nosay [ejol

(22°79€°L) (6£'Z9L} ToLLY 00’0 90'€89'2 aanjipuadxg [eyo
9€'0 000 000 000 9e'0 ININJIND3I 00%9
¥0'226'L 000 0g'LLe'L 000 ¥5'€62'6 SIADIAYIS AILOVHLINOD 0085
(1£0) 000 000 000 (1g°0) SNOILYJONWOD2V 6025
007008 000 000 000 00°008 8334 NOILYHLSID3 2025
£1'¢8 000 000 000 €L'€8 EEVA 602S
(8¢°0) 000 00°0 000 (ge'0) 39VITIN ITA0TdNS L0zs
(Sv'ii2'9) 000 000 000 (ervrL'e) ASOTONHO3L ¥3HLO £Shh
(€7'689°€) (6e'2Z91) 6291 000 (cv'689'¢C) S¥31NdNOD Sy
(g27859) 000 00'0 00°0 (62°859) ANLINENS LZrt
qz'0 000 000 00°0 520 INININD3I 00ty
8’0 000 000 000 8’0 S3INddNS 3DIAYIS 4004 96EY
GL'69L'L 000 000 00°0 GL69L') S31MddNS TVIQOLSND viEY
68052 00°0 00'0 000 68'05T $3NddNS 301440 LGeY
{(+1°0) 000 00'0 000 (N SIVIIQORIZH/SNOILDI-IDSENS AR

ainjipuadxg

ANVHO TOOHOS ¥ILUVHD DT18Nd 019F 92inosay

QN4 3SRIJYIINT STOOHDS HIALYVHD 79 pung
adueeq AlIAOY papuad AIAROY pliemiod uoydussaq 10elqo 108190

pasaquinougjald 1enjoy aoueleg

€l Jo 01 abed

(020Z/0¢/¥ ‘0L 0Z0Z/Li¥ :woid) Alewwng - poday AjAnOY [eloueuly

IPIOGWINH Pajlun UIBYHON - G2
NOILY2Na3 40 321440 ALNNOI LaTOSINNH



"PenIssaY SWORY [ "AIHOYINY S19MOd JIOf WNRIOSUOD JIINdIOD [EUOREDNPT BILIDMED 8U1 8661 @ JUBLAJOD Wd €111 0202/4/G :uny

SNIEIS 1D = Y4 suwn|og Aedsiq 's9A = SUNOoOY 0197 18N ssauddng qosigo‘aninosey‘pundg
= dnoIH/I0S ‘PIOGINOUTSI’PRISGUINOUT ‘PEpUS = SNIEIS 1O 8pN|oU| 'S8 A = J8PIQ LNIOD JInejaq 'seA = soueleg Buiuumy ‘pesirey = sniels 196png ‘Alewwing = adAj :eusmn

(c16ee) 000 J0ZEE 000 () Q3ALSSYIO-ALINNDIS TVID0S [AR%
€28 000 19'8pe 000 06'96. - J3HISSY10 - SH3d zoze
68°0LZ'SL 000 G LEEY 000 ¥eeYs6lL - a31voldILyd3D - SHlsS LOLE
GL 118 000 00'65e's 000 §L'eeT's 03 103dS-ATHH TS 3AIV HLSNI FANA
CL'9.8 LY 000 00'9e¥'8e Q070 0LvL0'0L HIHOVEL 43 VIDALS 011

ainypuadxy

00°CEL e 000 000 000 00°2eZ vt BNUAAIY [0
00°6.5'60€ 000 000 00 00°6.5'60¢ a3 VIDAdS < NOILNGIYINOD 6968
00°259'vE 000 000 000 00°259'v¢ J0OO NOHA NOILYOddY 4O SNyl 2648

anusasy

NOLLYONA3 1vid3dS 0059 a24nosay

£9°25Z'0¢ 0T'5ES (0z'589) 000 £9'252'0¢ STVRIALVIN TULSNI - AMILLOT 00£9 #91N0S3Y [BJO |

72°691'91 (0zZ'ges) 0g'Gees Qo0 95919l ainypuadxy |ejot
AT 000 000 000 9¢’'1¢9 S3ANAdNS 2 STVIHALYW oLey
95¥¥5'G) {0Z'G¢5) 0Z'GeS 000 95'179S'Gl SMO0ELXAL 11444

ainjipuadxg

Sy8Ly'oy 000 000 000 SreLyoy INUIAIY jejCL
&y elLy'or 000 000 000 St8Ly'oy INNIATE AYALLOT ILVLS 0958

SNUsAYY

STVRIALVIN TALSNI - AMILLOT 00£9 824n0say

Se68'LL 000 000 000 St'ce8’ll NYD¥Yd TOOHOS-NOLLIMIAN QTIHD 0LES 924n0Say [ejo]

(€0'620'8)) 000 000 0070 {(e0'620°'81) ainypuadxy [ejo]
{0972€6°11) 000 0070 000 (9972£6'21) aoo4d oLiv

ainypuadxg

WYD¥d TOOHIS-NOILLINLAN TIHD 0L£S 924nosay

aN4 3SRIJUILNT STOOHIS HILUVHD 29 pung
aoueeq Aoy pepued AlANOY plemiod uojauosa( 108lqo 19940

pasaquinougseld femay soueleqg

el o || obey

(0202/0¢/¥ 101 0Z0Z/1Liy swodd) Alewwng - poday AJAIOY [el1duBUlg

IPIOqUINY PajIUN UJAYLON - G/
NOILYONQA3 40 391440 ALNNOD 1a10gmnH



‘pansasey SIUBR IV “ALoINY S19MOd JUIOL WNiLosUCD Jeinduoy [euonesnps ejuioyes syl 8661 @ WPLAOD Wd €1:1 020Z/2/S ‘uny

sNeg 19 = Y14 suwnjod) Az|dsiq 'SaA = SjUncady 0la7 19N ssaiddng ‘199lga‘enunossy‘puny
= dnoJHI0S PleqUINOUTaId'PRISqUINOUT‘ PEpUed = SNIEIS TS SPNjou| !SaA = JSPIO UWNeD JNeleq ‘seA = eaueleg Buluuny ‘pesiney = snelg jebipng ‘Alewwng = adA1 teusluD

00°026'L41 00'0 000 000 0002612} anuaasy [ejol
00°0Z6'L2) 000 000 00°0 00'026'L L1 SANNIATY JIVIS HIAHLIO TV 0658

anuaaay

NOILLNGIN1NOD NOISNId 4TVHIE-NO 0692 @2anosay

L iy e8e 000 (8L 4¥2'9%) 000 £9'969'0£Z NOLLYONA3 TvID3dS 0059 S24nossy [e30]

66'28/'09 000 8 1v1'9y 00'0 2£'6ES' 701 ainypuadxy |ejoL
00'8E2'E 0070 000 00'0 00°8¢.'e 309 <S18D $S30X3 ‘NLINL HLO rAd¥)
(gz'z8) 000 gz'erl 00'0 00°08 30VL1S0d 0565
(ersiv'L) 000 000 000 (ersiLy'L) SLOVHINOD YAT-HILINI ¥3HLO 6185
{0g'z8v'2) 00°0 GO'ELL'L 000 (SF'pLL'S) SIDIAYTS GILIVHINOD 0085
28'99} 00'0 000 00'0 28'99| SNOILYAOWWODIY 6025
g 00'0 000 00°0 00'L $334 NOILYH1SIDaY 1025
{(6€2sk ') 00'0 51899 000 (vever'e) A9DVITIN IIA0TINA 1028
{89'¢62) 000 81°9¢ 000 (6t°252) $317ddNS I01440 LGEY
(20°0) 00°0 00°0 000 {zo0) STYOIQOINAd/SNOLLLINOSENS ZIEY
(Lzeey) 00'0 68'6£Z 000 (8e°e61) S3ANddNS ¥ SIVIYILYIN 0lEY
00212 00'0 LO¥S 00°0 LO'LLE Q3IASSYIDdINOD S.HIMHOM z0%e
S9'0vL'E 00'0 9€'682 000 L0"0E0'Y Q3LYOIHILHTD-dNOD SHINHOM L09g
(c1-e) 000 89'2 000 (st'0) QHISSYI2-SNI LNIWAOTdWINN LS z0s¢
L0'¥2 00'0 6l ¥l 000 0Z'8¢ ALHIO-SNI INIWAOTININN LS L0Se
¥6'TLE'S 00°0 LI'2ET'Y 00'0 12°509'6 L1MD-S143aNIF FHY4TIM B HLIVIH LLbE
(c0'6L) 000 W 00°0 (ge'1) a3aISSYI12-34VYIIA3IN zeee
66'604 00'0 e LY 00°0 A FAN A3LvoldILYID-THYOIqan LEEE

aanjpuadxg

NOLLYONQS 1VIDAdS 0059 291n0say

ONd 3SRIJYILNT STOOHIS WILYVYHD 29 puny
soueleg AjAOY papusd Aoy pIemIo uondussa( walqo 02lq0

pajaquinoug/aid [emoy ajueleg

£l jo gl ebed

(0Z0zZ/0E/Y ‘0L 020Z/LiY ‘wold) Arewwing - podey AjAnoy jeloueuty

IPIOqWINY PajIun LIBYMON - G2
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD La109NNH



"paniasay SIEHY IV “ALOINY SISMOJ IO WNNOSUOD JeINdwoD [BUCKEINPS Biuloyie) 9L 8661 @ WBLAdOD Wd €11 0202/4/G :uny

sSMelS 19 = ¥4 suwnjo Aejdsiq 'se A = SJUN0OY 0)87 18N ssalddng ‘1oslgo soinosay ‘puny
= dNOIE/HI0S PISqUINOUTEI4 PRISqUINOUT ‘PepUad = SMEJS TS 8PN[aU| 'S8 A = JAPIO UWN|o) ynelaq ‘se A = aoueleg Buiuuny ‘pesiney = smejs 1ebpng SAeuung = edA] :EusID

LrrLO'LS 26'259'C (GG LES S L) 000 (91°798'19¢) aNd ISIIdYILNTG STOOHIS ¥ILYVYHD 29 pund |2j01
96°9E1 000 000 000 96°9€1 NOILYANNO4 Y3V LATO9WNH S106 82Inosay [ejoL
¥0'€92'c 000 000 000 v0'€92' ainypuadxy [ejo}
v0'€9Z'c 000 000 000 ¥0'€9Z'C S3NddNS ¥ SIVIHALYIN 0LEY
, ainypuadxsg
00°00%'S 000 000 000 00°00%'S anuaasy [ejoL
00°00¥' 000 000 000 00 00%'S SANNIAIY TYO0TYIAHLIO TV 6698
SNUIADY

NOLLYUNNO4 vIYV LATO9INNH S1L06 991n0say

000 000 00’0 000 000 NOLLNAIMLNOD NOISN3d TVHIE-NO 0692 931N0S3ay |2Jo]

00°026°LLL 000 Q00 000 00026121 sanjipuadxy [ejoL

00026 LLL 000 000 000 00026 LLL A3LvDI4ILY30 - SHLS LoLe
aunjipuadxg

NOILNGIYLNOI NOISNId 4TYHIE-NO 069, 93inosay

AaN4 ASIIdYILNTG STOOHIS ¥ALYVYHD 29 punyg

aouejeg AINIOY papuad ANAOY ANAIOY piemio uopdussaq 108fqo 13lq0
palagquinausjeld lenmoy yobpng asuejeq

(ozozroe/y 101 0202Z/1/p ‘wold) Alewwing - Loday AHARDY [eIouBULY
ploquiny pajiun uIdypoN - 52
g1 Jo €1 afied NOLLYONA3 40 391440 ALNNOD LA109NNH



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 136797 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08C

04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020

Account classifications selected Field ranges selected
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL FI RANGE
3. - - - - - -

4, - -- - - - -

B, - -- - - - -

6. - -- - - - -

8. - -- - - - -

9 - -- - - - -

0. - -- - - - -

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD
Income summary level: 4
Expense summary level: 4
Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract
Report template: /var/opt/qss/data/CTFAR300: 05/02/2019 15:11:00
Budget type: W Working
Include budget transfers: N
GL Transactions: B Approved and Unapproved
Exclude Pre-encumbrances: N
Use Reference Values: N
Restricted Fld Nbr: 02 RESOURCE
Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and UnRestricted
Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted

Report prepared: 05/06/2020 09:23:48



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU  J36797 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08C
04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020
FUND :01  GENERAL FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %
Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 0.00 4,148.77- 4,148.77- 0.00 4,
9556 MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS 0.C0 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.C0
TQOTAL Beginning balance ' 0.00 4,148.77- 4,148.77- 0.00 4,148.77-
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 ®
Expense
7142 OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 0.00 4,148.77 4,148.77 0.00 4,148
TOTAL Expense 0.00 4,148.77 4,148.77 0.00 4,148.77-
**Fund balance 0.00 4,148.77- 4,148.77- *
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 136797 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08C

04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBIECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %
Beginning balance

9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 422,940.18 142,273.60 390,972.24 0.00 8
9209 A/RSET-UP QDD YEARS 59,778.83 23,616.20 5,042.55 0.00 64,821
9330 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 9,683.26 0.00 9,683.26
9508 USE TAX LIABILITY 60.04- 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.04-
9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 32,820.31- 0.00 27,640.08 0.00 !
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9511 STRS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9512 PERS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9513 QASDHI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9514 H& W PASS THROUGH 12,570.00 2,267.82 34,901.09 0.00 47,47,
9515 SuI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9516 W/COMP PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9518 MEDICARE  PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



9556 MISC DISTRICT VOE-DEDS 3,370.26- 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,370.26-
9650 DEFERRED REVENUE 12,212.00- = 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,212.00-

TOTAL Beginning balance 446,826.40  168,157.62  468,239.22 0.00 915,06

Current year revenue

8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 1,430,315.00 125,142.00 1,162,067.00 000 2

8012 EPA REVENUE 26,758.00 0.00 20,212.00 0.00 6,546.00 75
8096 TRANSFERS TO CHART. IN LIEU TX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1
8260 FOREST RESERVE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 25,504.15 0.00 25,504.15-
8290 ALLOTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 632,596.00 140,423.00  463,133.00 0.00
8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 4,048.00 0.00 4,048.00 0.00
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 41,490.00 6,995.18 48,485.21 0.00 6,99
8590 ALLOTHER STATE REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N,
8660 INTEREST 5,000.00 2,044.78 4,545.66 0.00 454,34 90.9
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 329,154.00 800.00  328,653.75 0.00 5
8782 ALLOTHER TRNSFRS FROM CO OFC 0.00 23,616.20 23,616.20 0.00 2z
8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 39,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,145.00
8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Current year revenue 2,508,506.00 299,021.16 2,080,264.97 0.00 428,

*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue 2,955,332.40 745,847.56 2,527,091.37
Expense

E]

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES  492,770.00 48,601.70  406,532.71 1,798,303.7
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SALARY 61,200.00 6,175.00 46,312.50 185,580.00
1900 OTHER CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 215.00 1,612.50  2,365.00 3,97
2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES 8,928.00 496.00 4,791.75 21,281.50 17
2400 CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL 98,856.00 8,350.00 77,470.49 326,096.00
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 86,706.00 8,914.11 58,155.25 314,700.41 2
3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 91,109.67 7,760.29 61,952.71 272,516.94  243,3!
3102 STRS CLASSIFIED 0.00 0.00 187.50 0.00 187.50- N/A
3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 4,013.00 1,005.76 7,768.98 36,207.76 39,963.
3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 38,355.37 2,068.13 16,291.42 79,764.94 57,700.!
3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 1,119.00 278.52 3,046.75 13,250.82 i
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 12,058.37 1,103.62 8,63796 41,048.84 37

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 36797 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08C

04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date

OBIECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 8,032.57 744.62 6,190.04 27,490.66 25,6



3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 2,820.10 258.14 2,036.12  9,600.20 8,816.
3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED  113,476.40 7,794.94 57,106.29 92,221.33
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 22,262.40 1,637.36 10,650.74 14,736.24

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 276.99 25.71 212.34 928.40 8
3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 97.25 8.63 68.80 325.17 296.7
3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 12,907.50 523.80 4,679.69 20,091.10
3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 4,531.61 181.56 1,53859 6,753.21 3,
4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 97,908.00 408.00 55,786.24 206.57
4200 BOOKS AND REFERENCE MATERIALS 0.00 677.76 1,300.40 0.00 1,2
4300 SUPPLIES 238,424.00 3,647.83 201,628.93  4,480.55 32,314.52
4310 NORTH UNITED SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A
4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 231,064.00 0.00 206,516.63 0.00 24,54°
4700 FOOD 3,524.00 0.060 2,750.90 13,168.40 12,395.30-451.
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 24,414.00 654.78 17,858.10 583.20 5,97
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 6,881.00 3,832.00 8,913.00 = 266.81 2,29t
5400 INSURANCE 25,537.00 0.00 25,537.00 0.00 0.00 100.0
5500 QOPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 4,200.00 717.28 2,776.05  3,592.78
5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL 2,000.00 284.27 629.88 657.62 712.50
5520 ELECTRICITY 18,335.00 1,477.49 12,462.15  7,865.85 1,993.00-
5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE 5,890.00 154.34 2,304.36  3,585.87 0.2
5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL 3,383.00 137.00 1,693.50 1,689.80
5560 LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/,
5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C.  22,500.00 675.23 9,641.22 11,810.39 1

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 164,158.00 11,000.00 121,000.00 43,157.50
5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP  450,684.43 7,793.31 147,099.43 32,456.85

5801 LEGAL FEES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0

5830 AUDIT FEES 13,000.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00 7,800.00 40.0
5864 CO-OP /SCOE : 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,500.00- 20
5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢

5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES 6,467.00 721.70 4,727.90 1,739.49
5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS 8,808.00 999.66 5870.63  4,078.57

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER 650.00 0.00 86.30 0.00 5

6400 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 N/A

7142 OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 12,398.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,398.
TOTAL Expense 2,402,746.29  130,863.54 1,612,025.75 3,392,602.53 2,601,

Ending balance

9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 318,272.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 318,2

9791 FUND BAL-BEGINNING BALANCE 446,826.40- 0.00 0.00 0.00 446,8
TOTAL Ending balance 128,553.74- 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,553.74-
**Fund balance 552,586.11 614,984.02 915,065.62 wH

&
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 136797 Financial Summary Report FAR300 1.00.08C



04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020
FUND :77  SCHOOL/ PAYROLL CLEARING 995

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBIECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %
Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 918.13- 163,321.70- 0.00 163,32
9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 0.00 918.13 163,321.70 0.00 163,321
TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 **
[
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 136797 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08C
04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020
FUND :87 AP CLEARING (994)
Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBIECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %
Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 5,654.00- 231,804.38- 0.00 2318l
9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 0.00 5,654.00 231,804.38 0.00 231,804
TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 *

**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 *E



15/06/20 09:23 PAGE 0



15/06/20 09:23 PAGE

used

148.77-

77- N/A

15/06/20 09:23 PAGE

used

13,912.42
.38

3,180.23-

1.09



5.62

68,248.00 81.2

n5

N/A

- N/A
169,463.00 73.2
0.00 100.0

5.21-116.9

A

100.25 99.8
},616.20- N/A
I 0.0

N/A
.241.03

b 1,712,066.47-447.4

170,692.50- 378.9

7.50- N/A

,145.25- 292.0
304,710.49- 408.2

86,149.66- 430.0

59.98- 367.1

74-1095.9

99-250.4

1,178.57-1456.4
,628.43-412.1

15/06/20 09:23 PAGE 3

used

48.13-419.3



22-4126
35,851.22-131.6

3,124.58- 114.0

53.75-411.8

2-405.1
11,863.29- 191.9

760.19- 183.0
41,915.19 57.2

}00.40- N/A
86.4

7.37 854

7

2.70 75.5

}.81-133.4

2,168.83- 151.6
64.4

110.9

'3-100.0
0.30- 100.0

A

,048.39 95.3

| 0.50 100.0

271,128.15 39.8

0.0
/A
0.39- 100.0
1,141.20-113.0
63.70 133

63 0.0
381.99-
172.66

26.40-

15/06/20 09:23 PAGE



used

1.70-
70

¥5/06/20 09:23 PAGE

used

J4.38-
.38

5



Agenda item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each month the Director will update the Board on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis



Northerr United - Humboldt Charter School Regional Director Report

1. What's Happening Schoolwide?

o One excellent addition to our weekly schedule has been our Friday Staff
Meetings via Zoom. This venue has provided all of us with the ability to
connect weekly and share how we are doing, what challenges we are
facing as educators, how our students are doing and, just an alt-around
wonderful way to see one another and stay connected. The attendance at
these weekly staff meetings has been amazing. It is clear that everyone is
missing one another and are looking forward to returning to some form of
normaicy. |

¢ Education continues with teachers meeting with students via the Zoom
platform and/or Google Classrooms. Teachers are reporting that many
students are thriving in this environment while others seem to be having
difficuity. Teachers have been very proactive in involving support staff to
help support struggling students. Our Counselor, Wendy Kerr, is holding
Zoom meetings with students and helping to support their social/femotional
needs at this time. Mitch Block has been proactively holding SST’s to
support teachers who have struggling students. The overall teamwork
during this time is very impressive.

@ Though no one knows how next year is going to look, individual learning
centers are beginning to brainstorm about next year. 'Clearly, much of this
is guesswork at this time, but our teachers believe it's important to have a
plan in place in case we do not return to a “normal” schedule. Teachers
are looking at several different models that will enable them to provide
safety to staff and students. More information will foliow as the state
releases guidance to schools for next year.

2. Timelines of Importance
e LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report ~ The state has provided
guidance concerning a description and overview expiaining the changes of
program offerings made in response to school closures. Equally
important, we will need to provide descriptions of the steps that have been
taken to continue developing high-quality distance learning opportunities.
This wonderful self-reflection piece will be due with our June budget.



Agenda ftem 6,
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 5/14/20
Our teachers have responded well to this unfolding crisis.

In Mt Shasta, Pine Grove teachers and tutors are meeting with their 3rd through 6th
grade students on Zoom on a regular basis. They are using Google Classroom to give
assignments and get them returned. K through 2nd grade students have packets that
they are working on with their parents. Their teacher is available for support, but Zoom
meetings have been challenging for the little ones, so their teacher is staying in contact
regularly with the parents. High school studenis are doing business as usual with their
packet based independent study work.

In Yreka, all regularly scheduled in-person classes are now being held on Zoom at their
usual time. Younger students and those that were functioning in a home-based model
are continuing with what they have been doing and communicating with their teacher.

Our teacher in Happy Camp is also continuing her normal independent study work with
her three students.

We have had a few students that have struggled to maintain contact, but we are
working on that by finding other means of communicating, like letters in the mail or
providing them ceill hotspots. No one has completely disappeared that | am aware of.

If you want to see how a well run Zoom class looks, Check out Lindsey’s Tuesday
English class. She asks that you call or text in advance so she knows to let you in.
Email Kirk and he wilt provide you with her cell number.

10:00-11:00 am English hitps:/izoom.us/j/707399784
Lindsey Password: TwONRG




NU-Si sk lyou Graduaft ion 2@2@

'Tradmonal Grad

i\llrmalf Grad

Stream Starts—-iVIusnc Play:ng
“When you wish upon a star...

Faculty Enters

Photos of teachers holding signs that display one word of a sentence.
Something like “Your teachers welcome you to the first ever virtual
Northern United graduating class” that are edited together.

Class Announced

Lindsey or Kirk will record “Introducing the class of 2020”

Processional

Students will be individually recorded walking down an “aisle” Pomp
and Circumstance will play

Welcome to Grad 2020 and

Intro of Guests

Lindsey or Kirk will record a welcome message and introduce guests

Greeting by Shari

Shari will record a greeting

Guest Speaker

We will use a stock speech from Josien’s--this could turn out to be
someone famous!

Student Speakers/
Student Performers

We would record these, but so far no one has volunteered. Maybe
Andy Allen.

The Rose Ceremony

Lindsey will record a message about the significance of the Rose
ceremony. Students will each be delivered a half dozen roses.

Grad Awards David will record a short introduction for each award. Pictures of the
students receiving the award will be displayed as David’s recording
’ plays.
Slideshow Played during the the presentation of diplomas

Presentation of Diplomas

ISTs will record themselves talking about each of their students. While
the voice of the teacher is playing, their 3 slideshow pictures will be
showing on screen.

Students will be recorded walking across “stage” in their cap and
gowns to receive their diplomas. This recording will show after the 3
pictures of the graduate.

Closing/Tassel Turn

Lindsey will record a closing remark.
Students will be recorded tumning their tassels and the recording will be
played/added to the video

Recessional/Toss Hats

Students will be recorded tossing their hats
Their song choice will start when caps are thrown and play until the end
of the video.




To Do

{-Due

Programs Printed (we can mail these with
flowers)

Who What
ISTs (Kirk can help if needed) | Recording for each student that outlines their May 22
- post grad plans and a brief description about
them as your student.
Help students meet submission due dates
Attend graduation meetings
Students (this could be done | Attend a recording session at Greenhorn May 15th
on different dates) e Walking down aisle May 22nd
o Walking across stage and receiving
diplomas
® Turning tassel May 28
® Throwing caps
® Take still picture in cap and gown
® “Three” grad photos
e Students will be given dollar store
decorations for their house
® They will be given a yard sign publishing
that a NU-Siskiyou Graduate lives here
(with our web address for the live stream
displayed).
They will also be given a gift card for
Raley’s so they can buy themselves a
cake.
Kirk o Compile all the recorded pieces together | June 5
' into a video
¢ Run the live stream the day of
& Design yard sign, work with print shop to | May 11
get them done. _
¢ Work with Lindsey on the 15th and 22nd | May15-22
to film graduate portions of the ceremony
e Bring lights and camera for filming May 15
Lindsey e Record MC parts of grad May 22
o Make arrangements for flowers
® Decorations
e Gift cards
Shari Record a greeting May 22
David Record intro of each grad award May 22
Vivien Announcements Printed ?




Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
None

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s:



Agenda ltem 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.1 Possible Agenda ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next mesting: NU-HCS budget, NU-SCS budget, LCAP COVID-19

Operations Written Report for NU-HCS, LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for NU-SCS

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 18, 2020

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 9.
OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

9.1 The President will verbally review items to be discussed during Closed Session as listed below.

9.2 Closed Session Open Hearing
9.3 Adjourn to Closed Session
The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session
attendees shall include: Board members, Director: Shari Lovett and other individuals that may be
invited to attend by the Board.
9.3.1 Conference with Labor Negotiator - Unrepresented Employee: Charter Director

Action Requested:
None.

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Brown Act requires that the items listed under this agenda item are discussed and/for acted upon in
closed session.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda [tem 10.
"RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

Subject:
10.1 Report of action taken during Closed Session

Action Requested:
None.

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 11.
ADJOURN



